## **CURRICULUM VITAE**

# Mary Fox Associate Professor, Tenured Faculty of Health, York University

August 2024

#### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Α.	F	PERSONAL	2
1		Contact Information	2
2	2.	Education	2
3	3.	Employment History (last 20 years)	2
4	١.	Honours and Awards	4
5	<b>.</b>	Career Interruptions or Personal Circumstances	6
В.	S	SCHOLARLY AND PROFESSIONAL CONTRIBUTIONS (lifetime)	б
1		Summary of Publications and Professional Contributions	6
2	2.	Publications	8
3	8.	Presentations	20
4 je		Selected Summaries and commentaries of Fox's work published in peer reviewed rnal or databases	34
5	<b>.</b>	Interviews and press releases of Fox's work	35
6	ò.	Professional Service	37
7	<b>'</b> .	Public Appearances and/or Interviews	39
8	3.	Research Funding History (lifetime)	40
C.		TEACHING	48
1		Summary of Teaching and Teaching Contributions (lifetime)	48
2	2.	Undergraduate	49
3	3.	Graduate	50
4	١.	Thesis Committees	53
5	).	Other Teaching-RElated activities	57
D.		SERVICE	59
1		University Service	59
2	)	Community Service Engagement, and leadership	61

#### A. PERSONAL

#### 1. CONTACT INFORMATION

Mary Fox, RN, PhD

Associate Professor, School of Nursing, Faculty of Health, York University

York University, HNES suite 340, 4700 Keele Street Address:

Toronto, ON, Canada, M3J 1P3

Email: maryfox@yorku.ca

Website: maryfox.ca (currently under construction)

Tel: 416-736-2100 ext 23088

#### 2. EDUCATION

#### 2007 **Doctor of Philosophy**

University of Toronto, Faculty of Nursing, Toronto, Ontario Dissertation: The effects of scheduled bed rest in Complex Continuing Care

#### 1994 Master of Science

McGill University, School of Nursing, Montreal, Quebec

Thesis: The relationship of physical mobility, social integration, and social satisfaction to the well-being of older unmarried persons

#### 1989 Bachelor of Science in Nursing

McGill University, School of Nursing, Montreal, Quebec

#### 3. EMPLOYMENT HISTORY (LAST 20 YEARS)

#### 3A. Academic

July 2012 – Present **Associate Professor** 

> School of Nursing, Faculty of Health, York University, Toronto, Ontario Note: medical leave July 2019 – Aug 2021

Nov 2007 – July 2012 Assistant Professor

School of Nursing, Faculty of Health, York University, Toronto, Ontario

July 2007 – Oct 2007 **Lecturer** 

School of Nursing, Faculty of Health, York University, Toronto, Ontario

#### 3B. Professional Leadership & Clinical Positions

Jan 2000 – July 2007 **Director** 

Collaborative Research Program: Rehabilitation & Long-Term Care, Baycrest Centre for Geriatric Care. Consortium across 4 health care institutions and the Faculty of Nursing, University of Toronto

Aug 1996 – Dec 2001 Nurse Manager

Baycrest Centre for Geriatric Care, Toronto, Ontario

Jan 1992 – Aug 1996 Advanced Practice Nurse, Staff Nurse

Urology & General Surgery, Geriatric Day Hospital Royal Victoria Hospital, Montreal, Quebec

Jan 1992 – Aug 1994 Nursing Supervisor

Montreal Neurological Hospital, Montreal, Quebec

#### **3C.** Research & Academic Appointments

Dec 2007 – Present Full Member

Faculty of Graduate Studies, School of Nursing, York University, Toronto,

Ontario

Dec 2011 – Present Member

Ontario Multicultural Health Applied Research Unit, York University & Ryerson University, Toronto, Ontario

Faculty of Graduate Studies, School of Kinesiology and Health Science. Faculty of Graduate Studies, School of Health Policy & Management.

York University, Toronto, Ontario

Sept 2011 – Present Faculty Fellow

Institute of Social Research, York University, Toronto, Ontario

Sept 2011 – Present Adjunct Appointee

University Health Network & York University School of Nursing Academy,

Toronto, Ontario

Dec 2008 – Present Affiliate Investigator

Nursing Best Practice Research Unit, University of Ottawa, Ontario

April 2024 – Present Adjunct Scientist

Toronto Rehabilitation Institute, University Health Network, Toronto,

Ontario

July 2008 – Apr 2024 Affiliate Scientist

Toronto Rehabilitation Institute, University Health Network, Toronto,

Ontario

### **3D. Visiting Scholar**

May 2013 New York University, College of Nursing

Nurses Improving Care for Healthsystem Elders (NICHE),

New York, New York, USA

### 4. HONOURS AND AWARDS

2023	Research Release Faculty of Health Program award, York University
2022	Research Release Faculty of Health Program award, York University
2016	Dean's Catalyst Award, Faculty of Health, York University
2015	Special Recognition for Research Leadership (Medal), York University
2015	Research Release Faculty of Health Program award, York University
2014	Early Researcher Award, Ontario Ministry of Research & Innovation, \$190,000
2014	Dean's Catalyst Award, Faculty of Health, York University
2012	Merit Award, Faculty of Health, York University
2012	Dean's Catalyst Award, Faculty of Health, York University
2011	Dean's Award for Excellence in Research, Faculty of Health, York University
2011	Reviewer of the Year Award, Research in Nursing & Health
2011	Merit Award, Faculty of Health, York University, \$2,000
2009	Merit Award, Faculty of Health, York University, \$3,000
2008 – 2013	Career Scientist Award, Ontario Ministry of Health & Long-Term Care, \$420,000
2008	Dorothy M. Pringle Award for Excellence in Research. Sigma Theta Tau Lambda Pi-At-Large Chapter, School of Nursing, Ryerson University and Faculty of Nursing, University of Toronto
2004 - 2007	Health Professional Fellowship Award, Canadian Institutes of Health Research, \$165,000
2004	Excellence in Leadership Award, Baycrest Centre for Geriatric Care, \$100

2004	Ontario Graduate Scholarship, \$21,000 (declined)
2004	Mildred Claire Pratt Graduate Nursing Fellowship University of Toronto, \$6,500 (declined)
2004	Faculty of Nursing, Class of 6TO Award, University of Toronto, \$1,175.57
2004	Research Nurses Interest Group Scholarship Registered Nurses Association of Ontario, \$2,000
2003	Mildred Claire Pratt Graduate Nursing Fellowship Faculty of Nursing, University of Toronto, \$4,825
2003	Hillian Titley Fellowship, Faculty of Nursing, University of Toronto, \$1,322
2003	The Kay Harrison Research Award, Registered Nurses Foundation of Ontario, \$1,000
2002	Royal Canadian Legion Award, Canadian Nurses Foundation, \$5,000 (declined)
2002	Alice Girard Prize, Faculty of Nursing, University of Toronto, \$2,530.80
2002	Mildred Claire Pratt Graduate Nursing Fellowship, Faculty of Nursing, University of Toronto, \$15,300
2002	Kathleen Howe Mitchell Scholarship, Registered Nurses Foundation of Ontario, \$4,000
2001	Mildred Claire Pratt Graduate Nursing Fellowship, Faculty of Nursing, University of Toronto, \$15,300
2001	Kathleen Arpin Doctoral Fellowship, Faculty of Nursing, University of Toronto, \$2,500
1999	Hy & Bertha Shore and Harry & Sara Goreman Award for Enriching the Lives of the Elderly and Staff, Baycrest Centre for Geriatric Care, \$10,000
1993	Marion Lindeburg Scholarship, McGill University, School of Nursing, Faculty of Medicine, \$1,000
1993	Angioni Scholarship, Montreal Neurological Hospital, \$3,000

1992 Scholarship, Corporation des Infirmières et Infirmiers de la Région de Montréal, \$5,000

#### **Nominated Awards**

2023	Royal Society of Canada, nomination forthcoming by the Faculty of Health, York University
2023	York University Research Chair, nominated by the School of Nursing, York University
2022	York University Research Chair, nominated by the School of Nursing, York University
2017	Faculty of Health Dean's Teaching Award, Early Career, nominated by the School of Nursing, York University
2017	York University Research Chair, nominated by the School of Nursing, York University
2016	York University Research Chair, nominated by the School of Nursing, York University
2015	York University Research Chair, nominated by the School of Nursing, York University
2011	Faculty of Health Senior Researcher, nominated by the School of Nursing, York University

#### 5. CAREER INTERRUPTIONS OR PERSONAL CIRCUMSTANCES

July 2019 – Aug 2021 Medical leave of absence.

2019 – Present Because my research is conducted in collaboration with hospitals

and homecare providers, Covid-19 and the ensuing healthcare provider shortage has significantly impacted my ability to recruit research participants. Recruitment has been prolonged in projects

I am leading as PI.

#### B. SCHOLARLY AND PROFESSIONAL CONTRIBUTIONS (lifetime)

#### 1. SUMMARY OF PUBLICATIONS AND PROFESSIONAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Publications					
	Published	In Press	Submitted & under review	In Preparation	Total
Books or book chapters	0	0	0	0	0

	I .	1	T	T		
Manuscripts published in peer- reviewed journals	86	2	5	3	96	
Unpublished professional reports and					6	
research findings						
Guest Editorials and Reviews/	2	0	0	0	2	
Commentaries Published in Peer-						
Reviewed Journals						
Other publications (e.g., workshops,	6	0	0	0	6	
educational videos)	0				0	
TOTAL					110	
Presentations			<u> </u>			
	Interna	tional	National	Provincial/	Total	
				Local	. • • • •	
Peer-reviewed oral presentations	6		42	15	63	
with abstracts published in						
conference proceedings						
Peer reviewed poster presentations	4		8	4	16	
with abstracts published in						
conference proceedings						
Invited keynote or guest speaker	5		5	34	44	
TOTAL	15	5	55	53	123	
Professional Service						
Reviewer for journals, conferences, or best practice guidelines 14						
Editorial boards 1						
Active roles in professional associations				10		
Reviewer/adjudicating member of granting agencies			13			
Major consultations, in-service workshops, and assistance/organization of conferences						
nvited participant contributing to funding policy			1			
TOTAL			42			
Public Appearances and/or Interviews				9		
Citation Scores (Google Scholar, as of Aug 16, 2024)						
All Since 2019					019	
Number of citations 2188 1372					2	
1-index 23 21						
i10-index						
Funding (lifetime)						

	Number (PI v Co-I)	Total	
External	PI: n=17 (\$2,157,087.55)	N=38, \$4,006,751.86	
	Co-inv: n=21 (\$1,849,644.31)		
Internal	PI: n=17 (\$61,964)	N=20, \$80,993	
	Co-inv: n=2 (\$14,029)		
TOTAL		N=58, \$4,087,744.86	

#### 2. PUBLICATIONS

#### 2A. Manuscripts Published or In-Press in Peer-Reviewed Journals

- 1. **Fox, M.T.**, Maimets, I-K, Butler, JI, Sidani, S, & Godfrey, C. (in press). Non-pharmacological delirium detection and management interventions for informal caregivers of older people at home: a scoping review protocol. *PLOS ONE*
- 2. Dahlke, S., \*Devkota, R., Butler, J.I., Hunter, K.F., **Fox, M.T.**, Davidson, S., Chasteen, A.L., Moody, E., & Schindel Martin, L. (in press). Nursing students' perceptions of an education module on responsive behaviours: A cross-sectional study. *Journal of Gerontological Nursing*.
- Dahlke, S., Butler, J. I., \*Baskerville, K., Fox, M.T., Chasteen, A. L., & Hunter, K. F. (2024).
   Development and evaluation of an anti-ageism advisory group with older adults and
   gerontological experts: a qualitative descriptive study. Research Involvement and
   Engagement, 10(1), 86. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1186/s40900-024-00621-y">https://researchinvolvement.biomedcentral.com/articles/10.1186/s40900-024-00621-y#citeas</a>
- 4. \*Shrestha, S., Dahlke, S., Butler, J. I., Hunter, K., Fox, M.T., Davidson, S., Chasteen, A. L., Martin, L. S., & Moody, E. (2024). Nursing Students' Perceptions of a Palliative Care E-Learning Module: An Exploratory Cross-Sectional Study. *Teaching and Learning in Nursing*. https://doi.org/https://doi.org/10.1016/j.teln.2024.07.011
- 5. Dahlke S, Butler JI, \*Devkota R, Hunter KF, **Fox MT**, Davidson S, Chasteen AL, Moody E, Martin LS. Student nurses' views on an E-Learning module on comfort, safety, and mobility with older adults: a cross-sectional study. Gerontol Geriatr Educ. 2024 Jul 24:1-8. doi: 10.1080/02701960.2024.2378454. Epub ahead of print. PMID: 39045814.
- 6. \*Baskerville, K., Dahlke, S., Hunter, K.F., **Fox, M.T.**, Davidson, S.J., Chasteen, A.L. Butler, J.I., Moody, E., & Schindel Martin, L. (2024). Nursing students' views on an e-learning activity on clinical leadership and ageism: A cross-sectional study. *Quality Advancement*

- in Nursing Education Avancées en formation infirmière, 10(2) Article 2. DOI: https://doi.org/10.17483/2368-6669.1444.
- 7. \*Jafari-Koulaee, A., Mohammadi, E., **Fox, M.T.**, Rasekhi, R., & Akha, O. (2024). Predictors of basic and instrumental activities of daily living among older adults with multiple chronic conditions. *BMC Geriatrics*, 24(1), 383

  <a href="https://bmcgeriatr.biomedcentral.com/counter/pdf/10.1186/s12877-024-04947-w.pdf">https://bmcgeriatr.biomedcentral.com/counter/pdf/10.1186/s12877-024-04947-w.pdf</a>
- 8. \*Shrestha, S., Dahlke, S., Butler, J. I., Hunter, K., **Fox, M.T.**, Davidson, S., Chasteen, A.L., Martin, L.S., Moody, E. (2024). Nursing students' perceptions on a pain management elearning module: An exploratory quantitative study. *Pain Management Nursing*, *25*(2), e138-e143 https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/abs/pii/S1524904223002473
- 9. \*Onebunne, O., Dahlke, S., \*Devkota, R., Butler, J.I., Hunter, K.F., **Fox, M.T.**, Chasteen, A.L., & Moody, E. (2024) Nursing students' views on an e-learning activity about health promotion for older people: A cross-sectional study. *Journal of Gerontological Nursing*, 50(3),19-24. <a href="https://doi-org.10.3928/00989134-20240207">https://doi-org.10.3928/00989134-20240207</a>
- 10. **Fox, M.T.**, Butler, J.I., Day, A.M.B., Durocher, E., Nowrouzi-Kia, B., Sidani, S., Maimets, I., Dahlke, S., & Yamada, S. (2024). Healthcare providers' perceived acceptability of a warning signs intervention for rural hospital-to-home transitional care: A cross-sectional study. *PLOS ONE* 19(3): e0299289. https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.pone.0299289
- 11. Butler, J.I. & **Fox, M.T.** (2024). 'Our Voices Aren't Being Heard': A qualitative descriptive study of nurses' perceptions of interprofessional collaboration in care supporting older people's functioning during a hospital stay, *Scandinavian Journal of Caring Sciences*, 38(2), 398-408. <a href="https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/scs.13243">https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/scs.13243</a>
- 12. **Fox, M.T.** & Butler, J.I. (2023). Rural family caregivers' preparedness for detecting and responding to the signs of worsening health conditions in patients at risk for hospital readmission: A qualitative descriptive study. *BMJ Open;* 13:e076149. doi: 10.1136/bmjopen-2023-076149. https://bmjopen.bmj.com/content/13/12/e076149
- 13. \*Devkota, R., Dahlke, S., **Fox, M.T.**, Davidson, S., Hunter, K.F., Butler, J.I., \*Shrestha, S., Chasteen, A.L., Moody, E., Martin, L.S., & Pietrosanu, M. (2023). E-learning modules to enhance student nurses' perceptions of older people: a single group pre-post quasi-experimental study. *International Journal of Nursing Education and Scholarship*, 20(1), 1-12. https://doi.org/10.1515/ijnes-2023-0059
- 14. \*Poulin, L. I. L., Skinner, M. W., & **Fox, M. T.** (2023). Bed flow priorities and the spatial and temporal dimensions of rural older adult care. *Social science & medicine* (1982), 336, 116266. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.socscimed.2023.116266

- 15. \*Japiong, M., Kurtz-Landy, C., Fox, M.T., Mensah, J., & Adatara, P. (2023). Factors affecting access to dialysis for patients with end-stage kidney disease in Sub-Saharan Africa: A scoping review. Nursing Open, 10(10), 6724-3748. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1002/nop2.1970">https://doi.org/10.1002/nop2.1970</a> https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC10495707/
- 16. **Fox, M.T.,** Butler, J.I., Sidani, S., Alzghoul, M.M., Skinner, M., Amell, T., & Ferguson-Paré, M. (2022). Family caregivers' perspectives on the acceptability of four interventions proposed for rural transitional care: A multi-method study. *PLOS ONE*, 17(12), e0279187. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.pone.0279187">https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.pone.0279187</a>
- 17. **Fox M.T.,** Sidani, S., \*Zaheer, S., & Butler, J.I. (2022). Healthcare consumers' and professionals' perceived acceptability of evidence-based interventions for rural transitional care. *Worldviews on Evidence Based Nursing, 19*(5), 388-395. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1111/wvn.12599">https://doi.org/10.1111/wvn.12599</a> Top cited article between Jan 1, 2022 to Dec 31, 2023
- 18. **Fox M.T.**, Butler, J.I., Sidani, S., & \*Nguyen, A. (2022). Family caregivers' preparedness to support the physical activity of patients at risk for hospital readmission in rural communities: an interpretive descriptive study. *BMC Health Services Research*, 22, Article 907. https://doi.org/10.1186/s12913-022-08289-4
- 19. \*Nowrouzi-Kia, V., **Fox, M.T**., Sidani, S., Dahlke, S., & Tregunno, D. (2022). The comparison of role conflict among registered nurses and registered practical nurses working in acute care hospitals in Ontario, Canada. *Canadian Journal of Nursing Research*, *54*(2), 112-120. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1177/08445621211014421">https://doi.org/10.1177/08445621211014421</a>
- 20. Sidani, S., **Fox, M.T.,** Butler. J., & Maimets, I.K. (2022). Development of a multi-component intervention to promote sleep in persons with dementia transitioning from hospital to home. *International Journal of Older People's Nursing*, *17*(5), e12463. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1111/opn.12463">https://doi.org/10.1111/opn.12463</a>
- 21. Dahlke, S., Hunter, K.F., **Fox, M.T.,** Davidson, S., Perry, N., Watts, L.T., Martin, L.S., Butler, J.I., Raymond, C., Chasteen, A.L., & McCleary, L. (2021). Awakening Canadians to ageism: a study protocol. *BMC Nursing*, 20 (192), 1-10. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1186/s12912-021-00713-0">https://doi.org/10.1186/s12912-021-00713-0</a>
- 22. **Fox, M.T.,** Sidani, S, Butler, J.I., Skinner, M.W., Macdonald, M., Durocher, E., Hunter, K.F., Wagg, A., Weeks, L.E. MacLeod, A., & Dahlke, S. (2021). Optimizing hospital-to-home transitions for older persons in rural communities: A participatory, multimethod study

10

<sup>\*</sup> Names denote trainees or students.

- protocol, *Implementation Science Communications, 2*, Article 81. https://doi.org/10.1186/s43058-021-00179-w
- 23. \*Kalogirou, M. R., Dahlke, S., Davidson, S., Hunter, K. F., Swoboda, N., **Fox, M.,**Baumbusch, J., Pollard, C., Saylers, V., & Raymond, C. (2021). Working with older people:
  Beginning or end of a nurse's career? *International Journal of Older People Nursing,*16(6), e12407. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1111/opn.12407">https://doi.org/10.1111/opn.12407</a>
- 24. Sidani, S., Ibrahim, S., Lok, J., O'Rourke, H., Collins, L., & **Fox, M.T.** (2021). Comparing the experience of and factors perpetuating chronic insomnia severity among young, middleaged, and older adults. *Clinical Nursing Research*, *30*(1), 12-22. https://doi.org/10.1177/1054773818806164
- 25. Drageset, J., Sandvik, R.K., Eide, L.P., Austrheim, G., **Fox, M.T.,** & Beisland, E. (2021). Quality of life among cancer inpatients 80 years and older: a systematic review. *Health and Quality of Life Outcomes, 19*, Article 98. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1186/s12955-021-01685-0">https://doi.org/10.1186/s12955-021-01685-0</a>
- 26. Dahlke, S., Davidson, S., Swoboda, N.L., Hunter, K.F., **Fox, M.T.**, Pollard, C., Baumbusch, J., & Salyers, V. (2020). Nursing faculty and students' perspectives of how students learn to work with older people, *Nurse Education Today, 98*, Article 104537. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.nedt.2020.104537
- 27. Sidani, S., & **Fox, M.T.** (2020). The role of treatment perceptions in intervention evaluation: A review. *Science of Nursing and Health Practices Science Infirmière et Pratiques en Santé*, *3*(2), 1-25. https://doi.org/10.31770/2561-7516.107
- 28. Dahlke, S., Hunter, K., Reshef, M., Negrin, K., **Fox, M.T.**, & Wagg, A. (2020). Perspectives about interprofessional collaboration and patient-centred care, *Canadian Journal on Aging*, *39*(3), 443-455. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1017/S0714980819000539">https://doi.org/10.1017/S0714980819000539</a>
- 29. **Fox, M.T.,** Butler, J. I., Sidani, S., Durocher, E., \*Nowrouzi-Kia, B., Yamada, J., Dahlke, S., & Skinner, M. W. (2020). Collaborating with healthcare providers to understand their perspectives on a hospital-to-home warning signs intervention for rural transitional care: protocol of a multimethod descriptive study, *BMJ Open*, *10*(4), e034698. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1136/bmjopen-2019-034698">https://doi.org/10.1136/bmjopen-2019-034698</a>
- 30. Sidani, S., **Fox, M.T.,** & El-Masri, M. (2020). Guidance for the reporting of an intervention's theory. *Research and Theory for Nursing Practice*, *34*(1), 35-48. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1891/1541-6577.34.1.35">https://doi.org/10.1891/1541-6577.34.1.35</a>

- 31. \*Nowrouzi-Kia, V. & **Fox, M.T.** (2020). Factors associated with intent to leave in Registered Nurses working in acute care hospitals: A cross-sectional random sample study in Ontario, Canada. *Workplace Health and Safety, 68*(3) 121-128. https://doi.org/10.1177%2F2165079919884956
- 32. Hunter, K. F., Dahlke, S., \*Negrin, K., \*Kalogirou, M. R., **Fox, M.**, Antonio, N., Buckborough, N., Morgan, A., & Wagg, A. (2019). The feasibility of implementing education on older person care to practice on medical units: Nurses' perceptions and the influence of practice context. *International journal of older people nursing*, *14*(4), e12265. https://doi.org/10.1111/opn.12265
- 33. Fredericks, S., Sidani, S., **Fox, M.T.**, & Miranda, J. (2019). Strategies for balancing internal and external validity in evaluation of interventions. *Nurse Researcher*, *27*(4), 19-23. <a href="https://doi.org/10.7748/nr.2019.e1646">https://doi.org/10.7748/nr.2019.e1646</a>
- 34. Dahlke, S., Hunter, K.F., Negrin, K., Kalogirou, M.R., **Fox, M.T.,** & Wagg, A. (2019). The educational needs of nursing staff when working with hospitalized older people. *Journal of Clinical Nursing*, *28*(1-2), 221–234. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1111/jocn.14631">https://doi.org/10.1111/jocn.14631</a>
- 35. Dahlke, S., Davidson, S., Wisnesky, U.D., \*Kalogirou, M.R., Salyers, V., Pollard, C., **Fox, M.T.,** Hunter, K.F., & Baumbusch, J. (2019). Student nurses' perceptions about older people. *International Journal of Nursing Education, 16*(1). <a href="https://doi.org/10.1515/ijnes-2019-0051">https://doi.org/10.1515/ijnes-2019-0051</a>
- 36. **Fox, M.T.,** Sidani, S., Butler, J.I., Skinner, M., & Alzghoul, M. (2019), Protocol of a multimethod descriptive study: Adapting hospital-to-home transitional care interventions to the rural healthcare context in Ontario, Canada. *BMJ Open*, *9*(5), e028050. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1136/bmjopen-2018-028050">https://doi.org/10.1136/bmjopen-2018-028050</a>
- 37. Sidani, S., Epstein, D.R., **Fox, M.T.**, & Collins, L. (2019). Comparing the effects of single and multiple component therapies for insomnia on sleep outcomes. *Worldviews on Evidence-Based Nursing*, *16*(3), 195-203. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1111/wvn.12367">https://doi.org/10.1111/wvn.12367</a>
- 38. **Fox, M.T.,** McCague, H., Sidani, S., & \*Butler, J.I. (2018). The relationships between the geriatric nursing practice environment, geriatric nursing practice, and the quality of older adults' care in acute care hospitals. *Journal of Nursing Scholarship*, *50*(5), 513-521. https://doi.org/10.1111/jnu.12414
- 39. Sidani, S., Epstein, D.R., **Fox, M.T.,** & Collins, L. (2018). Comparing participants' satisfaction with behavioral therapies for chronic insomnia. *Science of Nursing and*

\_

<sup>\*</sup> Names denote trainees or students

- Health Practices Science Infirmière et Pratiques en Santé, 1(1). https://doi.org/10.31770/2561-7516.1016
- 40. Sidani, S., Epstein, D.R., **Fox, M.T.**, & Collins, L. (2018). The contribution of participant, treatment, and outcome factors to treatment satisfaction. *Research in Nursing & Health*. 41(6), 572-582. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1002/nur.21909">https://doi.org/10.1002/nur.21909</a>
- 41. Sidani, S., Guruge, S., **Fox, M.T.**, & Collins, L. (2019). Gender differences in perpetuating factors, experience and management of chronic insomnia. *Journal of Gender Studies*, 28(4), 402-413. https://doi.org/10.1080/09589236.2018.1491394
- 42. \*Butler, J.I. & **Fox, M.T.** (2018). Nurses' perspectives on interprofessional communication in the prevention of functional decline in hospitalized older people. *Health Communication*, *34*(9), 1053-1059. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/10410236.2018.1455141">https://doi.org/10.1080/10410236.2018.1455141</a>
- 43. **Fox, M.T.,** Sidani, S., Brooks, D., & McCague, H. (2018). Perceived acceptability and preferences for low-intensity early activity interventions of older hospitalized medical patients exposed to bed rest: A cross sectional study. *BMC Geriatrics*, *18*, Article 53. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1186/s12877-018-0722-6">https://doi.org/10.1186/s12877-018-0722-6</a>
- 44. Sidani, S., Epstein, D., **Fox, M.,** & Miranda, J. (2018). Psychometric Properties of the Treatment Perception and Preferences Measure, *Clinical Nursing Research*, *27*(6), 743-761. https://doi.org/10.1177/1054773816654137
- 45. McGilton, K.S., Sorin-Peters, R., Rochon, E., Boscart, V., **Fox, M.,** Chu, C.H., Stewart, S., & Sidani, S. (2018). The Effects of an interprofessional patient-centered communication intervention for patients with communication disorders. *Applied Nursing Research*, *39*, 189-194. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.apnr.2017.11.017
- 46. Sidani, S., Ibrahim, S., Lok, J., Fan, L., & **Fox, M.** (2018). Implementing the integrated strategy for the cultural adaptation of evidence-based interventions: An illustration. *Canadian Journal of Nursing Research*, *50*(4), 214-221. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1177/0844562118774493">https://doi.org/10.1177/0844562118774493</a>
- 47. Miranda, J., Fredericks, Sidani, S., & **Fox, M.** (2017). Effects of behavioral therapies for insomnia on sleep and cardiovascular symptoms. *British Journal of Cardiac Nursing*, 12(10), 488-495. https://doi.org/10.12968/bjca.2017.12.10.488
- 48. \*O'Rourke, H., Sidani, S., Chu, C., **Fox, M.,** McGilton, K., & Collins, J. (2017). Pilot of a tailored dance intervention to support function in people with cognitive impairment residing in long term care: A brief report. *Gerontology and Geriatric Medicine*, 3. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1177/2333721417734672">https://doi.org/10.1177/2333721417734672</a>

13

<sup>\*</sup> Names denote trainees or students

- 49. Sidani, S., Epstein, D.R., & **Fox, M.** (2017). Psychometric evaluation of a multi-dimensional measure of satisfaction with behavioral therapies. *Research in Nursing & Health*, 40(5), 459-469. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1002/nur.21808">https://doi.org/10.1002/nur.21808</a>
- 50. **Fox, M.T.,** Sidani, S., \*Butler, J.I., & Tregunno, D. (2017). Nurses' perspectives on the geriatric nursing practice environment and the quality of care for older people's care in Ontario acute care hospitals. *Canadian Journal of Nursing Research*, *49*(2), 94-100. https://doi.org/10.1177/0844562117707140
- 51. Sidani, S., **Fox, M.**, & Esptein, D.R. (2017). Contribution of treatment acceptability to acceptance of randomization: An exploration. *Journal of Evaluation in Clinical Practice*, 23(1), 14-20. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1111/jep.12423">https://doi.org/10.1111/jep.12423</a>
- 52. Sidani, S., Ibrahim, S., Lok, J., Fan, L., **Fox, M.,** & Guruge, S. (2017). An integrated strategy for the cultural adaptation of evidence-based interventions. *Health*, *9*(4), 738-755. <a href="http://www.scirp.org/journal/Health/">http://www.scirp.org/journal/Health/</a>
- 53. Sidani, S., **Fox, M.,** & Collins, L. (2017). Towards patient-centered clinical trial designs. *European Journal for Person Centered Healthcare*, *5*(3), 300-307.
- 54. Sidani, S., Reeves, S., Hurlock-Chorostecki, C., van Soeren, M., Collins, L., & **Fox, M.** (2017). Exploring differences in patient-centered practices among health and social professionals in acute care settings. *Health Communication*, *33*(6), 716-723. https://doi.org/10.1080/10410236.2017.1306476
- 55. **Fox, M.T.**, & \*Butler, J.I. (2016). Nurses' perspectives on how operational leaders influence function-focused care for hospitalized older people. *Journal of Nursing Management*, *24*(8) 1119-1129. https://doi.org/10.1111/jonm.12421
- 56. Fredericks, S., Sidani, S., Miranda, J., & **Fox, M.** (2016). Examining cardiovascular symptoms in adults with chronic insomnia. *British Journal of Cardiac Nursing*, *11*(9), 430-436. <a href="http://doi.org/10.12968/bjca.2016.11.9.430">http://doi.org/10.12968/bjca.2016.11.9.430</a>
- 57. Sidani, S. **Fox, M.,** Epstein, D., & Miranda, J. (2016) Challenges in using the randomized trial design to examine the influence of treatment preferences. *Canadian Journal of Nursing Research*, *48*(1), 7-13. https://doi.org/10.1177/0844562116665274
- 58. **Fox, M.T.,** \*Butler, J., Persaud, M., Tregunno, D., Sidani, S., & McCague, H. (2016). A multi-method study of the geriatric learning needs of acute care hospital nurses in Ontario, Canada. *Research in Nursing & Health*, 39(1), 66-76. <a href="https://doi.org/1002/nur.21699">https://doi.org/1002/nur.21699</a>

- 59. Sidani, S., Manojlovich, M., Doran, D., **Fox, M.,** Covell, C., Kelly, H., Jeffs, L., & McAllister, M. (2016). Nurses' perceptions of interventions for the management of patient-oriented outcomes: A key factor for evidence-based practice. *Worldviews on Evidence-Based Nursing*, *13*(1), 66-74, <a href="https://doi.org/10.1111/wvn.12129">https://doi.org/10.1111/wvn.12129</a>
- Sidani, S., Van Soeren, M., Hurlock-Chorostecki, C., Reeves, S., Fox, M., & Collins, L. (2016). Health professionals' and patients' perceptions of patient-centered care: A comparison. European Journal for Person Centered Healthcare, 4(4), 641-649. <a href="https://doi.org/10.5750/ejpch.v4i4.1177">https://doi.org/10.5750/ejpch.v4i4.1177</a>
- 61. Dahlke, S., & **Fox, M.** (2015). Building synergy: Nursing teamwork in care of older adults. *Canadian Journal of Nursing Research*, 47(4), 61-79. https://doi.org/10.1177/084456211504700406
- 62. Sidani, S., **Fox, M.T.,** Streiner, D.L., Miranda, J., Fredericks, S., & Epstein, D.R. (2015). Examining the influence of treatment preferences on attrition, adherence and outcomes: A protocol for a two-stage partially randomized trial. *BMC Nursing*, *14*, Article 57. https://doi.org/10.1186/s12912-015-0108-4
- 63. Sidani, S., **Fox, M.T.,** & Epstein, D. (2015). Contribution of treatment acceptability to acceptance of randomization: An exploration. *Journal of Evaluation in Clinical Practice*, 23(1), 14-20. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1111/jep.12423">https://doi.org/10.1111/jep.12423</a>
- 64. Sidani, S., **Fox, M.T.,** & Epstein, D. (2015). Conducting a two-stage preference trial: Utility and challenges. *International Journal of Nursing Studies*, *52*(5),1017-1024. <a href="http://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijnurstu.2015.02.006">http://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijnurstu.2015.02.006</a>
- 65. Sidani, S. & **Fox, M.T.** (2014). Patient-centered care: Clarification of its specific elements. *Journal of Interprofessional Care*, 28(2), 134-141, https://doi/org/10.3109/13561820.2013.862519
- 66. **Fox, M.T.,** \*Persaud, M., Maimets, I., Brooks, D., O'Brien, K., & Tregunno, D. (2013). Effectiveness of early discharge planning for older adults acutely admitted to hospital: A systematic review, *BMC Geriatrics*, *13*, Article 70. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1186/1471-2318-13-70">https://doi.org/10.1186/1471-2318-13-70</a>
- 67. **Fox, M.T.** (2013). The acute care for elders (ACE) model: Nursing interventions for optimal outcomes. *Perspectives, Journal of the Canadian Gerontological Nursing Association*, 36(2), 16-17.

-

<sup>\*</sup> Names denote trainees or students

- 68. Wagner, L.M., Dickson, V.V., Shuluk, J., Richards, J., **Fox, M.T.,** & Capezuti, E. (2013). Nurses' knowledge of geriatric nursing care in Canadian NICHE hospitals. *Perspectives, Journal of the Canadian Gerontological Nursing Association*, *36*(3), 6-14.
- 69. **Fox, M.T.,** Sidani, S., \*Persaud, M., Maimets, I., Tregunno, D., Brooks, D., & O'Brien, K. (2013). Acute care for elders (ACE) components of acute geriatric unit care: Systematic descriptive review. *Journal of the American Geriatrics Society*, *61*(6), 939 946. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1111/jgs.12282">https://doi.org/10.1111/jgs.12282</a>
- 70. **Fox, M.T,** \*Persaud, M., Maimets, I., O'Brien, K. Brooks, D., Tregunno, D., & Schraa, E. (2012). Effectiveness of acute geriatric unit care using Acute Care for Elders (ACE) components: A systematic review and meta-analysis. *Journal of the American Geriatrics Society*, 60(12), 2237-2245. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1111/jgs.12028">https://doi.org/10.1111/jgs.12028</a> *Note*. Web of Science ranked this paper 314 out of 20695 articles published between 2010 and 2014.
- 71. **Fox, M.T.** & \*Al-Haj, M. (2012). Complex continuing care residents have more sleep complaints after spending most of the week in bed. *Journal of the Canadian Gerontological Nursing Association*, *35*(4), 10-11.
- 72. McGilton, K.S., Sorin-Peters, R., Sidani, S., Boscart, V., **Fox, M.,** & Rochon, E. (2012). Patient-centred communication intervention Study to evaluate nurse-patient interactions in complex continuing care [Study protocol]). *BMC Geriatrics*, *12*, Article 61. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1186/1471-2318-12-61">https://doi.org/10.1186/1471-2318-12-61</a>
- 73. **Fox, M.T.,** \*Al-Haj, M., & \*Ko, C. (2012). Why do complex continuing care residents confine themselves to bed? *Journal of the Canadian Gerontological Nursing Association*, 35(3), 16-17.
- 74. **Fox, M.T.,** Sidani, S., Streiner, D., McGilton, K.S., & Grady, C. (2011). Effect of the response tree format on the utility and psychometric properties of scales measuring symptoms in adults undergoing in-patient rehabilitation. *Research in Nursing & Health*, 34(6), 508-519. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1002/nur.20458">https://doi.org/10.1002/nur.20458</a>
- 75. McGilton, K., Sorin-Peters, R. Sidani, S., Rochon, E., Boscart, V., & **Fox, M.** (2010). Focus on communication: Increasing the opportunity for successful staff-patient interactions. *International Journal of Older People Nursing*, *6*(1), 13-24. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1748-3743.2010.00210.x">https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1748-3743.2010.00210.x</a>
- 76. **Fox, M.T.,** Sidani, S., & Brooks, D. (2010). Differences in sleep complaints in adults with varying levels of bed days residing in extended care facilities for chronic disease management. *Clinical Nursing Research: An International Journal*, 19(2), 181-202. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1177/1054773810365957">https://doi.org/10.1177/1054773810365957</a>

- 77. **Fox, M.T.** Sidani, S., & Brooks, D. (2010). The relationship between bed rest and sitting orthostatic intolerance in adults residing in chronic care facilities. *Journal of Nursing and Healthcare of Chronic Illness*, 2(3), 187-196. <a href="http://doi.org/10.1111/j.1752-9824.2010.01058">http://doi.org/10.1111/j.1752-9824.2010.01058</a>
- 78. **Fox, M.T.,** Sidani, S., & Brooks, D. (2009). Perceptions of bed days for individuals with chronic illness in extended care facilities. *Research in Nursing & Health*, *32*(3), 335-344. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1002/nur.20318">https://doi.org/10.1002/nur.20318</a>
- 79. Sidani, S., Miranda, J., Epstein, D., & **Fox, M.** (2009). Influence of treatment preferences on validity: A review. *Canadian Journal of Nursing Research*, *41*(4), 52-67.
- 80. Janes, N., **Fox, M.,** Lowe, M., McGilton, K., & Schindell-Martin, L. (2009). Facilitating best practice in aged care: Exploring influential factors through critical incident technique. *International Journal of Older People Nursing*, *4*(3), 166-176. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1748-3743.2009.00169.x">https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1748-3743.2009.00169.x</a>
- 81. McGilton, K., Boscart, V., **Fox, M.,** Sidani, S., Rochon, E., & Sorin-Peters, R. (2009). A Systematic review of the effectiveness of communication interventions for health care providers caring for patients in residential care settings. *Worldviews on Evidenced-Based Nursing*, *6*(3), 149-159. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1741-6787.2009.00155.x">https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1741-6787.2009.00155.x</a>
- 82. **Fox, M. T.**, Sidani, S., & Streiner, D. (2007). Using standardized survey items with older adults hospitalized for chronic illness. *Research in Nursing & Health*, *30*(4), 468-481. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1002/nur.20201">https://doi.org/10.1002/nur.20201</a>
- 83. McGilton, K.S., **Fox, M.T.**, & Sidani, S. (2005). A theory driven approach to evaluating a communication intervention. *Canadian Journal of Program Evaluation*, *20*(2), 27-47. <a href="https://doi.org/10.3138/cjpe.20.002">https://doi.org/10.3138/cjpe.20.002</a>
- 84. **Fox, M.** (2005). Making a difference. Effects of scheduled bed rest for patients in complex continuing care facilities. *The Canadian Nurse*, *101*(1), 9.
- 85. **Fox, M.T.**, Brathwaite-Cooper, A., & Sidani, S. (2004). Evaluating the effectiveness of interventions: Exploration of two statistical methods. *Canadian Journal of Nursing Research*, *36*(3), 20-30.
- 86. Cott, C.A., & **Fox, M.T.** (2001). Health and happiness for older institutionalized Canadians. *Canadian Journal on Aging*, *20*(4), 517-535. https://doi.org/10.1017/S0714980800012290
- 87. **Fox, M.T.**, & Gooding, B.A. (1998). Physical mobility and social integration: Their relationship to the well-being of older Canadians. *Canadian Journal on Aging*, *17*(4), 372-383. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1017/S0714980800012654">https://doi.org/10.1017/S0714980800012654</a>

88. **Fox, M.** (1992). Primary nursing in long-term geriatric units. *The Canadian Nurse, 88*(10), 29-32.

#### 2B. Manuscripts Under Review or Being Revised for Peer-Reviewed Journals

- 1. **Fox, M.T.,** Butler, J.I., Day, A., Durocher, E., Dahlke, S., Skinner, M., Nowrouzi-Kia, B., Yamada, J., Maimets, I-K. Healthcare professionals' perspectives on barriers and facilitators to implementing a warning signs intervention for older rural-dwelling medical patients at risk for hospital readmission. *BMJ Open*
- 2. Jafari-Koulaee, A., Mohammadi, E., **Fox, M.T.**, Nikbaht, R., & Akha, O. The Relationships Between Activities of Daily Living, Depression, and Quality of Life among Older Adults with Multiple Chronic Conditions: A Path Analysis. *Journal of Aging and Health*.
- 3. Dahlke, S., Devkota, R., Butler, J.I., Hunter, K.F., **Fox, M.T.,** Chasteen, A.L., & Shindel, M. Student nurses' perceptions of an e-learning module on ageism, diversity, equity, and inclusion. *Journal of Professional Nursing*.
- 4. Jafari-Koulaee, A., Mohammadi, E., **Fox, M.T.**, Nikbaht, R., & Akha, O. The effect of transitional care on health-related outcomes in patients with diabetes: a systematic review and meta-analysis. *Nursing Open*.
- 5. Hejazi, K., **Fox, M.T.**, Hofmeister, M. The effects of different types of exercise training on bone mineral density in postmenopausal women: a systematic review and meta-analysis of randomized controlled trials, *Journal of Evidence-Based Medicine*.
- 6. Dahlke, S, Devkota, R., Butler, J.I., Hunter, K.F., **Fox, M.T.**, Chasteen, A., Moody, E., Schindel Martin, L. Nursing Students' Perceptions of an Education Module on Responsive Behaviors: A Quasi-Experimental Study. *International Journal of Nursing Education Scholarship*.

#### 2C. Unpublished Professional Reports and Research Findings

- 1. Bernick, L., Bourret, I., **Fox, M.**, Teare, G., & Sunico, M.E. (2006). Staying in bed: What is the occurrence of this practice for institutionalized adults. *The Research Messenger*. Available from <a href="https://www.collaborativeresearchprogram/.com">www.collaborativeresearchprogram/.com</a>
- 2. **Fox, M.**, & Muskat, T. (2006). *Annual Report of the Collaborative Research Program:* Rehabilitation & Long-Term Care. Toronto, ON: Baycrest Centre for Geriatric Care.
- 3. **Fox, M.** (2005). *Annual Report of the Collaborative Research Program: Rehabilitation & Long-Term Care.* Toronto, ON: Baycrest Centre for Geriatric Care.

- 4. **Fox, M.** (2004). *Annual Report of the Collaborative Research Program: Rehabilitation & Long-Term Care.* Toronto, ON: Baycrest Centre for Geriatric Care.
- 5. **Fox, M.** (2003). *Annual Report of the Collaborative Research Program: Rehabilitation & Long-Term Care*. Toronto, ON: Baycrest Centre for Geriatric Care.
- 6. **Fox, M.** (2002) Annual Report of the Collaborative Research Program: Rehabilitation & Long-Term Care. Toronto, ON: Baycrest Centre for Geriatric Care.

#### 2D. Invited Guest Editorials and Reviews/Commentaries Published in Peer-Reviewed Journals

- 1. **Fox, M.T.** (2015). Nurse-led early discharge planning for chronic disease reduces hospital readmission rates and all-cause mortality. *Evidence Based Nursing, 19*(2). <a href="https://doi.org/10.1136/eb-2015-102197">https://doi.org/10.1136/eb-2015-102197</a>
- 2. **Fox, M.T.** (2013). Adapting the acute care for elders (ACE) model to your hospital. *Geriatric Nursing*, *34*(4), 332-334. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1016/j.gerinurse.2013.06.002">https://doi.org/10.1016/j.gerinurse.2013.06.002</a>

### 2E. Other Publications (e.g., blog post, workshops, educational videos)

- 1. Butler, J.I., & Fox, M.T. (2024, April 17). Learn how Dr. Mary Fox is developing strategies to support the functioning of older people with cognitive impairment in rural communities after a hospital stay. Blog Post, *Gateway Centre of Excellence in Rural Health*. <a href="https://www.gatewayruralhealth.ca/post/learn-how-dr-mary-fox-is-developing-strategies-to-support-the-functioning-of-older-people-with-cogn">https://www.gatewayruralhealth.ca/post/learn-how-dr-mary-fox-is-developing-strategies-to-support-the-functioning-of-older-people-with-cogn</a>
- 2. **Fox, M.T.** (Aug 30, 2023). Professor Fox talks about bed rest dependency. <a href="https://drive.google.com/file/d/1nVMpKm69yQRthcRvmIt77wqcVdNfLMjY/view">https://drive.google.com/file/d/1nVMpKm69yQRthcRvmIt77wqcVdNfLMjY/view</a> Available soon at <a href="maryfox.com">maryfox.com</a> (under construction)
- 3. **Fox, M.T.** (Aug 30, 2023). Professor Fox talks about the paradox of gerontological nursing <a href="https://drive.google.com/file/d/1VI-JmoFIFT-t4bhtguriPSdXDbWyN CY/view">https://drive.google.com/file/d/1VI-JmoFIFT-t4bhtguriPSdXDbWyN CY/view</a> Available soon at maryfox.com (under construction)
- 4. Fox, M.T. (June 7, 2019). Video of Keynote Talk, Exploring Beliefs on Rest and Activity: Helping Older People Stay Functional during Illness given at Bellin College's Gerontology conference entitled "Aging: What Matters Most," Stone Harbor Resort and Conference Center, Sturgeon Bay Wisconsin, USA, available at <a href="https://www.bellincollege.edu/academics/continuing-education/aging-what-matters-most-conference-videos-and-photo-gallery/">https://www.bellincollege.edu/academics/continuing-education/aging-what-matters-most-conference-videos-and-photo-gallery/</a>
- 5. **Fox, M.T.** (May 5, 2018). Back to the future: Perspectives on bed rest and helping older people stay functional during illness. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=kNxJ3uvWOV8

6. **Fox, M.T.**, Gates, D., Shuckett, N., Jorgensen, P., Mintz, T., Murray, J., Barron., Portnoy, J., Griffiths, S., & Gavendo, L. (2004). Making every meal a celebration - educational video. Baycrest Centre for Geriatric Care.

#### 3. PRESENTATIONS

# **3A.** Peer-Reviewed Conference Oral Presentations with Abstracts Published in Conference Proceedings

#### i) International

- Fox, M. T., & \*Butler, J. (2015, November 18-22). Acute care nurses' perspectives on how leaders influence function focused. The Gerontological Society of America's 68th Annual Scientific Meeting, Orlando, Florida, The Gerontologist, 55(2), 817. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1093/geront/gnv451.01">https://doi.org/10.1093/geront/gnv451.01</a>
- 2. Kurtz Landy, C., Maimets, I., **Fox, M.**, Jensen, E., Walkerley, S., & Mallette, C. (2015, May 4-7). *A snapshot of undergraduate and master's students' information literacy skills at each level of their nursing program*. Annual International Conference on Nursing, Athens, Greece.
- 3. **Fox, M. T.**, & \*Butler, J. (2015, November 18-22). *Acute care nurses' perspectives on how leaders influence function focused care*. The Gerontological Society of America's 68th Annual Scientific Meeting, Orlando, Florida.
- 4. **Fox, M.T.**, \*Persaud, M., Maimets, I., Sidani, S., Tregunno, D., Brooks, D., & O'Brien, K. (2013, November 2). *Systematic descriptive review of ACE model components in the care of acutely ill or injured older adults.* The Gerontological Society of America's 66th Annual Scientific Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, United States.
- 5. **Fox, M.T.** (2007, July 11). *The effects of scheduled bed rest*. 18th International Nursing Research Congress Focusing on Evidence-Based Practice, Sigma Theta Tau, Vienna, Austria.
- 6. McGilton, K.S., **Fox, M.T**., & Sidani, S. (2005, November). *Changing practice in long-term care facilities. Using a theory driven approach to understand practice*. The Gerontological Society of America, 58th Annual Scientific Meeting, Orlando, Florida, United States.

#### ii) National

1. **Fox, M.T.**, Sidani, S., Butler, J.I., MacLeod, M., Maimets, I., Hunter, K., Wagg, A., Dahlke, S., MacDonald, M., Durocher, E., Weeks, L., Elias, B., Macdonald, M., Meisner, B., Skinner, M., Burris, D., Stevens, S. (2023, October 28). *Lessons learned from participatory action research with people with dementia, their care partners, and health care providers on hospital-to-home care transitions.* The 52<sup>nd</sup> Annual Scientific and

- Educational Meeting of the Canadian Association on Gerontology, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 2. **Fox, M.T.**, & Butler, J.I. (2023, October 27). *Family caregivers' preparedness for navigating the signs of worsening health conditions in a rural dwelling relative at risk for hospital readmission*. The 52<sup>nd</sup> Annual Scientific and Educational Meeting of the Canadian Association on Gerontology, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 3. **Fox, M.T.**, Sidani, S., Butler, J.I., MacDonald, M., Durocher, E., Maimets, I., Weeks, L., Hunter, K., Wagg, A., Elias, B., MacDonald, M., MacLeod, A., Meisner, B., Dahlke, S., & Burris, D. (2023, April 21). *A participatory approach to designing hospital-to-home transitional care interventions to support functioning in older people*. The 22<sup>nd</sup> Biennial Conference of the Canadian Gerontological Nurses Association, Niagara Falls, Ontario, Canada.
- 4. **Fox, M.T.,** Butler, J.I., Sidani, S., & \*Nguyen, A. (2022, October 22), *Family caregivers'* preparedness to support the physical activity of patients at risk for hospital readmission in rural communities: A qualitative study. The 51st Annual Scientific and Educational Meeting of the Canadian Association on Gerontology, Regina, Saskatchewan, Canada.
- 5. **Fox, M.T.**, Sidani, S., \*Zaheer, S., & Butler, J.I. (2022, October 21). *Healthcare consumers'* and providers' perceived acceptability of four evidence-based interventions for rural hospital-to-home transitional care: A cross-sectional comparative study. The 51st Annual Scientific and Educational Meeting of the Canadian Association on Gerontology, Regina, Saskatchewan, Canada.
- Devkota, R., Dahlke, S., Butler, J., Shrestha, S., Law. J., Pietrosanu, M., Davidson, S., Hunter, K., & Fox, M.T. (2022, October 22). Student nurses' perceptions of three elearning modules focused on enhancing their ability to work with older people. The 51<sup>st</sup> Annual Scientific and Educational Meeting of the Canadian Association on Gerontology. Regina, Saskatchewan, Canada.
- 7. Butler, J.I., Fox, M.T., Sidani, S., Alzghoul, M.M., Skinner, M.W., & Amell, T. Ferguson-Paré, M. (2022, October 22). Family caregivers' preparedness for the discharge of a relative at risk for readmission and experience of hospital-to-home rural transitional care in Ontario Canada: A multi-method study. 51st Annual Scientific and Educational Meeting of the Canadian Association on Gerontology, Regina, Saskatchewan, Canada.
- 8. Nowrouzi-Kia, B. Avina, A., **Fox, M**., Shaw, W., Ho, M., Haaland, D., Pope, J., Fortin, P., Bingham, K., Rozenbojm, N., Matsos, M., Legault, K., Konstantinos, T., Peschken, C., Steiman, A., Su, J., Renolds, J., Ivory, C., Gladman, D., Urowitz, M., Sanchez-Guerrero, J., Lim, L., Keeling, S., Katz, P., & Touma, Z. (2022, February 2-5). *Work disability and function in systemic lupus erythematosus (SLE): Early results of an exploratory national*

- study. Virtual Conference for Canadian Rheumatology Association. Abstract published in *Journal Of Rheumatology*, 49(7), 753-753.
- 9. Dahlke, S., Davidson, S., Kalogirou, M.R., Swoboda, N., Hunter, K.F., **Fox, M**., Pollard, C., Baumbusch, J., & Salyers, V. (2021, May 3). *Nursing students and faculty's perspectives about how students are learning to work with older people*. Virtual Conference for Canadian Association of Schools of Nursing.
- 10. Dahlke, S., \*Kalogirou, M. R., Davidson, S., Hunter, K.F., Pollard, C., Salyers, V., Swoboda, N., & **Fox, M.** (2021, April 24). *Working with older people: The beginning or the end*. Virtual Canadian Gerontological Nurses Association Conference.
- 11. Fox, M.T., Sidani, S., Brooks, D., & McCague, H. (2019, Oct 26). Acceptability and preferences for low-intensity early activity interventions of older medical patients exposed to bed rest [declined due to medical leave]. The 48<sup>th</sup> Annual Scientific and Educational Meeting of the Canadian Association on Gerontology, Moncton, New Brunswick, Canada.
- 12. Fox, M.T., Sidani, S., Butler, J.I., & Tregunno, D. (2019, Oct 25). Nurses' perspectives on the geriatric nursing practice environment and the quality of older people's care in Ontario acute care hospitals [declined due to medical leave]. The 48<sup>th</sup> Annual Scientific and Educational Meeting of the Canadian Association on Gerontology, Moncton, New Brunswick, Canada.
- 13. Dahlke, S., Davidson, S., Pollard, C., Salyers, V., Duarte Wisnesky, U., \*Reshef Kalogirou, M., Fox, M., Hunter, K., & Baumbusch, J. (2019, May 4). *The conundrum of learning to work with older people: Nursing students' perceptions about older people.* Canadian Gerontological Nursing Association Conference, Calgary, Alberta, Canada.
- 14. Dahlke, S., Davidson, S., Kalogirou, M.R., Swoboda, N., Hunter, K., Pollard, C., Saylers, V., **Fox, M**., & Baumbusch, J. (2019, October). *Nursing students and faculty's perspectives about how students are learning to work with older people*. Qualitative Conference, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada.
- 15. Dahlke, S., Davidson S., Pollard, C., Salyers, V., \*Kalogirou, M.R., Dwarte Wisnesky, U., Hunter, K., **Fox, M.**, & Baumbusch, J. (2019, May 3). *The conundrum of learning to work with older people: Nursing students' perspectives*. Canadian Gerontological Nurses Association, Calgary, Alberta, Canada.
- 16. Hunter, K.F., Dahlke, S., Negrin, K., \*Reshef Kalorgirou, M., **Fox, M.**, Antonio, N., Buckborough, N., Morgan, A., & Wagg, A. (2019, May 3). *Implementing geriatric education to practice on medical units: A mixed methods study of nurses' perceptions*

- and the influence of practice context. Canadian Gerontological Nurses Association, Calgary, Alberta, Canada.
- 17. Dahlke, S. Hunter, K., **Fox, M.**, & Wagg, A. (2018, October 21). *Nursing staffs' education needs related to working with hospitalized older people*. The Annual Scientific and Educational Meeting, Canadian Association on Gerontology, Calgary, Alberta, Canada.
- 18. O'Rourke, H.M., Sidani, S., Chu, C.H., **Fox, M.**, McGilton, K.S., & Collins, J. (2017, May 4 6). *Pilot study of a tailored dance intervention to support function in people with cognitive impairment residing in long-term care*. 19<sup>th</sup> Biennial Canadian Gerontological Nursing Association Conference. Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.
- 19. **Fox, M. T.** & \*Butler, J.I. (2016, October 20-22). The relationships between the geriatric nursing practice environment, geriatric nursing practice and nurse-job outcomes in predicting the overall quality of care provided to older adults in acute care hospitals. 45th Annual Scientific and Educational Meeting, Canadian Association on Gerontology, Fostering Innovation in Research on Aging, Montreal, Quebec, Canada.
- 20. \*Butler, J.I. & **Fox, M.T**. (2016, October 20-22). *Nurse perspectives on interprofessional team collaboration in the function-focused care of acutely-ill older people*. The 45th Annual Scientific and Educational Meeting, Canadian Association on Gerontology, Fostering Innovation in Research on Aging, Montreal, Quebec, Canada.
- 21. **Fox, M. T.**, \*Butler, J. I., Tregunno, D., & Persaud, M. (2014, October 19). What do acute care nurses need from their leaders to meet the challenges of caring for an older hospital population?. The 43<sup>rd</sup> Annual Scientific and Educational Meeting of the Canadian Association on Gerontology, Niagara Falls, Ontario, Canada.
- 22. **Fox, M. T.**, \*Butler, J. I., Tregunno, D., & Persaud, M. (2014, October 17). *The educational needs of nurses to provide best care to older hospitalized adults*. The 43<sup>rd</sup> Annual Scientific and Educational Meeting of the Canadian Association on Gerontology, Niagara Falls, Ontario, Canada.
- 23. McGilton, K., Chu, C., Sorin-Peters, R., Fullerton, B., Sidani, S., Fox, M., & Boscart, V. (2014, October 17). The effects of a patient-centered communication intervention on nursing staff caring for patients with communication impairments in inpatient stroke rehabilitation settings. 43<sup>rd</sup> Annual Scientific and Educational Meeting of the Canadian Association on Gerontology, Niagara Falls, Ontario, Canada.
- 24. **Fox, M. T.**, \*Butler, J. I., Tregunno, D. Persaud, M., Ryan, D. (2014, May 14). *Best elder care and acutely admitted older adults: Mapping the geriatric educational needs of*

denote trainees of students

<sup>\*</sup> Names denote trainees or students

- practicing nurses in Ontario. The Canadian Association for Health Services and Policy Research, "Convergence of Health Policy and Evidence Bridge Over Troubled Water", Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 25. McGilton, K., Sorin-Peters, R. Sidani, S., Boscart, V., **Fox, M.,** Rochon, E., & Chu, C. (2013, October). *Patient-centred communication intervention study to evaluate nurse-patient interactions in complex continuing care: preliminary results*. Canadian Association on Gerontology, Annual conference, Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada.
- 26. Fox, M.T., \*Persaud, M., Maimets, I., O'Brien, K., Brooks, D., & Tregunno, D. (2012, October 19). Effectiveness of early discharge planning on length of hospital stay and hospital readmission in older adults admitted for an acute event. The 41st Annual Scientific and Educational Meeting of the Canadian Association of Gerontology, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada.
- 27. **Fox, M.T.,** \*Persaud, M., Maimets, I., Sidani, S., Tregunno, D., Brooks, D., & O'Brien, K. (2012, October 20). *Components of acute geriatric unit care: Systematic descriptive review* [Oral presentation]. The 41st Annual Scientific and Educational Meeting of the Canadian Association of Gerontology, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada.
- 28. Fox, M.T., \*Persaud, M., Maimets, I., O'Brien, K., & Tregunno, D. (2012, May 30). Outcomes of acute care geriatric units in the context of intervention delivery, and health care team development strategies. The Canadian Association for Health Services and Policy Research, Innovations for Health System Improvement: Balancing Costs, Quality, and Equity, Montreal, Quebec, Canada.
- 29. **Fox, M.T.,** \*Persaud, M., Tregunno, D., Brooks, D., Maimets, I., O'Brien, K., Sidani, S., Johnny, M., & Rivera, T. (2011, October 23). *Understanding acute care for elders (ACE) interventions through a knowledge translation lens*. The 40th Annual Scientific and Educational Meeting of the Canadian Association on Gerontology & 4th Pan American Congress of the International Aging Gerontology & Geriatrics, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.
- 30. **Fox, M.T.,** \*Persaud, M., Brooks, D., Maimets, I., & O'Brien, K. (2011, October 22). *A comparison of the effectiveness of geriatric and non-geriatric acute care hospital units in preventing poor health, functional and discharge outcomes for acutely ill older adults.* The 40th Annual Scientific and Educational Meeting of the Canadian Association on Gerontology & 4th Pan American Congress of the International Aging Gerontology & Geriatrics, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.
- 31. **Fox, M.T.,** Sidani, S., Streiner, D., & McGilton, K. (2010, December 3). *Psychometric properties of self-report measures with a response tree format for use in older adults*.

-

<sup>\*</sup> Names denote trainees or students

- Canadian Association in Gerontology, 39th Annual Scientific and Educational Meeting, Spotlight on Integration of Knowledge and Practice, Montreal, Quebec, Canada.
- 32. **Fox, M.T.** (2010, December 3). *Sleep and bed days in long-term care residents*. Canadian Association on Gerontology, 39th Annual Scientific and Educational Meeting, Spotlight on Integration of Knowledge and Practice, Montreal, Quebec, Canada.
- 33. **Fox, M.T.** (2008, October 25) *Perceptions of bed rest for individuals hospitalized for chronic illnesses management*. Canadian Association on Gerontology, The Power of Positive Aging, London, Ontario, Canada.
- 34. Janes, N., Schindel-Martin, L., **Fox, M.,** Lowe, M., & McGilton, K. (2007, May 2-5). Facilitating knowledge utilization in long-term care settings: Exploring influential factors through critical incident technique. Canadian Gerontological Nursing Association, 14th National Conference on Gerontological Nursing, Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada.
- 35. **Fox, M.** (2004, June). *Nursing and unlocking of the older person's abilities within a social environmental model of care: A Heideggerian perspective* [Paper presentation]. 26th Annual Conference of the International Association for Human Caring, Montreal, Quebec, Canada.
- 36. **Fox, M.**, & Ferguson-Pare, M. (2002, June). *Bringing clinical practice and research together: A model of collaboration across 4 professional practice organizations and the University of Toronto*. Canadian University Schools of Nursing, Nursing Research, Quebec City, Quebec, Canada.
- 37. **Fox, M.,** Gates, D., Shuckett, N., Jorgensen, P., Mintz, T., Murray, J., Barron, Portnoy, J., Griffiths, S., & Gavendo, L. (2001, June). *Making every meal a celebration*. The 11th National Conference on Gerontological Nursing, Newfoundland, Canada.
- 38. Buchanan, D., **Fox, M.,** Calabrese, S., Rivera, T., & Richards, J. (2001, June). *Building a home, building a team*. The 11th National Conference on Gerontological Nursing, Newfoundland, Canada.
- 39. Calabrese, S., Rivera, T., Buchanan, D., **Fox, M.**, & McGilton, K. (2001, June). *Perspective transformation: An educational approach to a home-like environment within a long-term care setting*. The 11th National Conference on Gerontological Nursing, Newfoundland, Canada.
- 40. Buchanan, D., **Fox, M.,** & Ferguson-Paré, M. (2001, June). *Evaluation of education for a mode of care*. The 11th National Conference on Gerontological Nursing, Newfoundland, Canada.

- 41. Pepler, C.J., Frisch, S., Gooding, B., Pederzoli, V., & **Fox, M.** (1993, May). *Reliability and validity of a measure of functional movement strategies in the elderly*. The 7th National Conference in Gerontological Nursing, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada.
- 42. Pepler, C.J., Frisch, S., Gooding, B., Pederzoli, V., & **Fox, M.** (1993, October). *A pictorial self-report measure of functional movement: Reliability and validity*. 22nd Annual Scientific and Educational Meeting, Canadian Association on Gerontology, Montreal, Quebec, Canada.

#### iii) Provincial/Local

- 1. \*Butler, J. I., **Fox, M.T**., Tregunno, D., & Persaud, M. (2014, March 28). *Nurse-family collaboration in the care of acutely admitted older adults in Ontario*. Nursing Leadership Network Annual Conference, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 2. **Fox, M.T.**, \*Persaud, M., Maimets, I., O'Brien, K., Brooks, D., Sidani, S., & Tregunno, D. (2011, October 13). *Effectiveness of care on geriatric acute care hospital units in preventing poor health, functional and discharge outcomes for acutely ill older adults.* 4th Annual Research Day, Sharing Nursing Research and Scholarship: Expanding the Boundaries, York University, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 3. **Fox, M.T.**, Sidani, S., Streiner, D., McGilton, K.S., & Grady, C. (2011, October 13). *Effect of the response tree format on the utility and psychometric properties of scales measuring symptoms: comparison of younger and older adults*. 4th Annual Research Day, Sharing Nursing Research and Scholarship: Expanding the Boundaries, York University, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 4. Choiniere, J., Danaher, A., **Fox, M.T.**, & Tregunno, D. (2011, October 13). What a team needs: Providers report on Interprofessinal Care (IPC) enablers and challenges in caring for patients designated as requiring alternate levels of care (ALC). 4th Annual Research Day, Sharing Nursing Research and Scholarship: Expanding the Boundaries, York University, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 5. **Fox, M.T.** (2010, October 15). *Sleep complaints and bed days in adults in complex continuing care facilities*. 3rd Annual Research Day: Person-Centered Care: Bridging Nursing Research and Nursing Practice, York University, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 6. McGilton, K.S., Sorin-Peters, R., Sidani, S., Rochon, E., Boscart, V., & **Fox, M**. (2008, November 19). Focus on communication: Improving the odds of successful staff-patient interactions. Fourth Annual Research Day, Toronto Rehabilitation Institute, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.

<sup>\*</sup> Names denote trainees or students

- 7. **Fox, M.**, Bernick, L. & Bourret, E. (2003, January). *From passion to a program of research: Examining clinical issues in the freedom and mobility program*. University of Toronto Research Day, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 8. **Fox, M**., McGilton, K., Tattle, S., Bernick, L., Buchanan, D., Cott, C., Flint, F., LeClerc, C., Jonas-Simpson, C., Richards, J., & Velji, K. (2004, March). *Creating partnerships between researchers and decision makers The collaborative research program: Rehabilitation and long-term care*. Annual Conference Nursing Leadership Network of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 9. **Fox, M**., LeClerc, C., McColl, W., Jonas-Simpson, C.M., & McGilton, K. (2003, October). *Advancing nursing practice through collaborative research*. Symposium at 10th Anniversary Nursing Research Day, Bridging the Gap between Research and Nursing Practice, McMaster University, Hamilton, Ontario, Canada.
- 10. **Fox, M.** (2003, January). *The historical overview of bed rest*. University of Toronto Research Day, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 11. **Fox, M.,** Jonas-Simpson, C., Spee, R., Buchanan, D., Wells, D., & LeClerc, C. (2001, May). *Advancing gerontological nursing practice through collaborative research*. Faculty of Nursing, University of Toronto Conference, Health in a Complex World: An International Research Conference, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 12. Richards, J., **Fox, M.,** & Goldrub, S. (2001, May). *Executive nursing coach: A paradigm buster*. Faculty of Nursing, University of Toronto Conference, Health in a Complex World: An International Research Conference. Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 13. Richards, J., **Fox, M.,** Rivera, T., & Goldrub, S. (2001, March). *Executive nursing coach: Paradigm buster*. Nursing Leadership Network of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 14. Dawson, P. (Chair), Buchanan, D., Cott, C.A. & **Fox, M.,** McGilton, K.S., Pilkington, B., Wells, D. (2000, April). *Examining ways to enhance the quality of life of residents in long-term care through collaborative research*. Research Day 2000, Faculty of Nursing, University of Toronto, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 15. Cott, C.A., & **Fox, M.T.** (1999, November). *Determinants of good health and happiness for elderly institutionalized Canadians*. Canadian Association on Gerontology, The Dawn of a New Era: Challenges for Baby Boomers, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.

# **3B.** Peer-Reviewed Conference Poster Presentations with Abstracts Published in Conference Proceedings

#### i) International

- Nowrouzi-Kia, B. Avina, A., Fox, M., Shaw, W., Ho, M., Haaland, D., Pope, J., Fortin, P., Bingham, K., Rozenbojm, N., Matsos, M., Legault, K., Konstantinos, T., Peschken, C., Steiman, A., Su, J., Renolds, J., Ivory, C., Gladman, D., Urowitz, M., Sanchez-Guerrero, J., Lim, L., Keeling, S., Katz, P., & Touma, Z. (2022, October 14). Work disability and function in systemic lupus erythematosus (SLE): Results from a mixed-methods exploratory Canadian study [Poster presentation]. American College of Rheumatology Convergence 2022 Virtual Conference. Abstract published in Arthritis & Rheumatology, 74, 2907-2909.
- 2. **Fox, M.T.,** \*Persaud, M., Maimets, I., O'Brien, K., Brooks, D., Tregunno, D., & Schraa, E. (2012, November 16). *Effectiveness of acute geriatric unit care: Systematic review and meta-analysis* [Poster presentation]. The Gerontological Society of America's 65th Annual Scientific Meeting, San Diego, California, United States.
- 3. **Fox, M.T.,** \*Persaud, M., Maimets, I., Sidani, S., Tregunno, D., Brooks, D., & O'Brien, K. (2012, November 16). *Systematic review of intervention elements of acute geriatric unit care* [Poster presentation]. The Gerontological Society of America's 65th Annual Scientific Meeting, San Diego, California, United States.
- 4. **Fox, M.T.,** Sidani, S., Streiner, D., McGilton, K.S., & Grady, C. (2011, November 20). *Usefulness of the response tree format in scales measuring symptoms in older inpatients* [Poster presentation]. The Gerontological Society of America's 64th Annual Scientific Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, United States.

#### ii) National

- Dahlke, S., Devkota, R., Butler, J.I., Hunter, K.F., Fox, M.T., Davidson, S., Chasteen, A., Moody, E., & Schindel Martin, L. (2023, October 28) Responsive behaviours and comfort rounds: Educational activities for nursing student [Poster presentation]. The 52<sup>nd</sup> Annual Scientific and Educational Meeting of the Canadian Association on Gerontology, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- Fox, M.T., Sidani, S., Butler, J.I., Day, A.M.B., Durocher, E., Nowrouzi-Kia, B., Sidani, S., Maimets, I.K., Dahlke, S., & Yamada, J. (2023, October 28). A comparison of nurses' and other healthcare providers' perceived acceptability of a warning signs intervention for rural hospital-to-home transitional care [Poster presentation]. The 52<sup>nd</sup> Annual Scientific and Educational Meeting of the Canadian Association on Gerontology, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 3. Ojelubechukwu, O., Dahlke, S., Devkota, R., Butler, J.I., Hunter, K.F., **Fox, M.T.**, Chasteen, A. L., & Moody, E. (2023, October 28). *Student nurses' views on an e-learning activity about health promotion for older people: A cross-sectional study* [Poster presentation]. The 52<sup>nd</sup> Annual Scientific and Educational Meeting of the Canadian Association on Gerontology, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.

- 4. **Fox, M.T.**, McCague, H., Sidani, S., & Butler, J.I. (2018, May 30). *The relationships between the geriatric practice environment, nursing practice, and the quality of hospitalized older adults' care in Ontario* [Poster presentation]. Canadian Association for Health Services and Policy Research, Shaping the Future of Canada's Health Systems, Montreal, Quebec, Canada.
- 5. **Fox, M.T.,** Sidani, S., Butler, J.I., & Tregunno, D. (2018, May 30). *Nurses' perspectives on the geriatric practice environment and the overall quality of older people's care in Ontario acute care hospitals* [Poster presentation]. Canadian Association for Health Services and Policy Research, Shaping the Future of Canada's Health Systems, Montreal, Quebec, Canada.
- Fox, M.T., \*Persaud, M., Maimets, I., O'Brien, K., Brooks, D., Tregunno, D., & Schraa, E. (2012, October 16). Effectiveness of acute geriatric unit care on resource use, functional, and iatrogenic outcomes during older adults' acute hospitalization [Poster presentation]. The 41st Annual Scientific and Educational Meeting of the Canadian Association of Gerontology, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada.
- 7. **Fox, M.T.,** \*Persaud, M., Maimets, I., O'Brien, K. & Tregunno, D. (2012, May 30). *Effectiveness of acute care geriatric hospital units in preventing poor health, functional and discharge outcomes for acutely ill older adults* [Poster presentation]. The Canadian Association for Health Services and Policy Research, Innovations for Health System Improvement: Balancing Costs, Quality, and Equity, Montreal, Quebec, Canada.
- 8. McGilton, K.S., Sidani, S., Rochon, Sorin-Peters, R., & **Fox, M.**, & Boscart, V. (2009, October 24). *The effect of a patient-centred communication intervention for patients in long term care* [Poster presentation]. Canadian Association on Gerontology 38th Annual Scientific & Educational Meeting. Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada.

#### iii) Provincial/Local

- 1. \*Cunningham, A., **Fox, M.T.**, \*Persaud, M., & Singh, M. (2010, October 15). *Systematic review of delirium interventions in peri-operative patients* [Poster presentation]. 3rd Annual Research Day: Person-Centered Care: Bridging Nursing Research and Nursing Practice, York University, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 2. Piazza L., **Fox, M**., McQuestion, M. (2004, April). *Research on care issues: Why should healthcare managers be involved?* [Poster presentation]. Health Care Middle Management Conference, Mississauga, Ontario, Canada.
- 3. **Fox, M.,** & Buchanan, D. (2001). *Helping nurses, helping families* [Poster presentation]. Nursing Leadership Conference, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.

4. **Fox, M.**, & Buchanan, D. (2001, February). *Family nursing in long term care: Forging new partnerships* [Poster presentation]. Nursing Leadership Conference, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.

#### 3C. Presentations as Invited Guest or Keynote Speaker – Nonrefereed / Nonpublished

#### i) International

- 1. **Fox, M**. (2019, June 6). *Exploring beliefs on rest and activity: Helping older people stay functional during illness* [Keynote address]. Bellin College's Gerontology Conference "Aging: What Matters Most," Stone Harbor Resort and Conference Center, Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin, United States. <a href="https://www.bellincollege.edu/academics/continuing-education/aging-what-matters-most-conference-videos-and-photo-gallery">https://www.bellincollege.edu/academics/continuing-education/aging-what-matters-most-conference-videos-and-photo-gallery</a>
- Fox, M. (2019, June 7). Hospital staff nurses' learning needs in caring for an older population [Keynote address]. Bellin College's Gerontology Conference "Aging: What Matters Most," Stone Harbor Resort and Conference Center, Sturgeon Bay Wisconsin, United States.
- 3. **Fox, M.,** Flood, K., Fulmer, T., Hastings, N., King, B., & Malone, M. (2018, November 8). *Improving the health care system for older adults* [Invited panelist]. Aurora Health Care, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, United States.
- 4. **Fox, M.** (2018, November 9). *Updates on interprofessional care of acutely ill & injured older adults* [Presentation]. Acute Care for Elders (ACE) National Conference, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, United states.
- 5. **Fox, M.** (2018, November 9). *Exploring beliefs on rest and activity: Helping older people stay functional during illness* [Invited presentation]. Acute Care for Elders (ACE) National Conference, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, United States.

#### ii) National

- 1. **Fox, M.,** O'Rourke, H., Cranley, L., Prentice, D., Dahlke, S., Bookey-Basset, S., & Newman, K. (2023, April 20). *Presentation on managing peer review feedback* [Presentation]. Canadian Gerontological Nursing Association Pre-Conference Workshop, The Tenacious Nurse: Strategies to Support Your Publication, Niagara Falls, Ontario, Canada.
- 2. **Fox, M.** (1995, May). The relationship of physical mobility, social integration, and social satisfaction to older unmarried persons' well being [Presentation]. Nursing Grand Rounds, Montreal Neurological Hospital. Montreal, Quebec, Canada.

- 3. **Fox, M.** (1991, April). *Findings of a primary nursing pilot project* [Presentation]. Quality Assurance Committee, Maimonides Geriatric Centre Hospital, Montreal, Quebec, Canada.
- 4. **Fox, M.** (1991, April). *How to implement primary nursing in long-term care institutions* [Invited presentation]. Management Nursing Group, Maimonides Geriatric Centre Hospital, Montreal, Quebec, Canada.
- 5. **Fox, M.,** & Radcliffe, M. (1991, April). *The implications of primary nursing for geriatric centres* [Presentation]. Medical Executive Committee, Maimonides Geriatric Centre Hospital, Montreal, Quebec, Canada.

#### iii) Provincial/Local

- 1. **Fox, M.** (2024, May 31). Examining the acceptability of healthcare interventions: why and how [Zoom Presentation]. York University Centre for Aging Research and Education, Aging Research Collaboratory Seminar.
- 2. **Fox, M.T.**, Daly, T., Petrov, D., & Dempsey, J. (moderator) (2023, November 6). *Aging into the future* [Panel discussion]. York University and Vaughan Community Health Lecture, Vaughan, Ontario, Canada.
- 3. **Fox, M.** (2023, January 24). *Family members' preparedness to support the physical activity of a relative at risk for hospital readmission* [Presentation]. Research Spotlight Series, Inaugural Presentations, Experiences and Roles of Family and Friends in Caring for Older Adults, Faculty of Health, York University, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 4. **Fox, M.** (August 24, 2022). *Providers' perspectives on a warning signs intervention* [Presentation]. Administrators of Ontario Health North East.
- 5. **Fox, M.** & Butler, J. (2022, April 19). *Improving hospital-to-home transitional care to help older people in rural communities recover after hospital discharge* [Presentation]. Patient Transitions Steering Committee, Home and Community Support Services, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.
- 6. **Fox, M.** (2019, January 17). Perceived acceptability and preference for low-intensity early activity in older medical patients [Presentation]. University Health Network, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 7. **Fox, M.** (2018, September 6). *Successful partnerships, collaborations and research teams* [Presentation]. Research Overview for New Faculty, Faculty of Health, York University, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.

- 8. **Fox, M.** (2018, July 4). Adapting hospital-to-home transitional care interventions to the Ontario rural healthcare context [Presentation]. Board of Directors, Annual General Meeting, South Bruce Grey Health Centre, Kincardine Ontario, Canada.
- 9. **Fox, M.** (2018, May 5). *Back to the future: Perspectives on bed rest and helping older people stay functional during illness* [Presentation]. The York Circle, York University, Toronto, Ontario, Canada. <a href="https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=kNxJ3uvWOV8">https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=kNxJ3uvWOV8</a>
- 10. **Fox, M.** (2016, May 12). A function-focused program of research in gerontological nursing [Keynote address]. York University, Centre for Aging Research and Education (YUCARE) and Canadian Association on Gerontology, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 11. **Fox, M.** (2015, June). *Improving outcomes for older adults in rural and suburban communities* [Presentation]. Centre for Aging Research and Education, Trent University, Peterborough, Ontario, Canada.
- 12. **Fox, M.** & \*Butler, J. (2015, May 20). What do nurses need from their leaders to improve care for older people [Presentation]. University Health Network Leadership Team, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 13. **Fox, M.** (2015, April 17). *Back to the future: Perspectives on helping older people stay functional during periods of illness* [Presentation]. 5th Annual Geriatric Clinic Day Southlake Regional Health Centre, Newmarket, Ontario, Canada.
- 14. **Fox, M.** (2013, March). *How to conduct an intervention component analysis* [Presentation]. Ryerson University, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 15. **Fox, M.** (2012, March 29). Effect of the response tree format on the utility and psychometric properties of three self-report scales in older adults [Presentation]. Institute of Social Research Faculty Fellows Talk, York University, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
- 16. **Fox, M.,** \*Persaud, M., Tregunno, D., Johnny, J. (April 7, 2011). Acute care for elders (ACE) systematic review. Paper Presentation & Knowledge Exchange Event with decision-makers and clinicians at York Central Hospital, Richmond Hill, Ontario.
- 17. **Fox, M.** (2011, February 7). Usefulness of the response tree format in surveys: Comparison of younger and older adults. Institute for Life Course and Aging, University of Toronto, Toronto, Ontario.

-

<sup>\*</sup> Names denote trainees or students

- 18. **Fox, M.** (2010, November 5). Developing a program of research to prevent bed rest dependency: working with the Ministry of Health. Presentation to international academic visitors from Bergen University College in Bergen, Norway at Faculty of Health, School of Nursing, York University, Toronto, Ontario.
- 19. **Fox, M.** (2010, April 21). A program of research to prevent bed rest dependency in older persons with complex chronic disease. Faculty Development Series, School of Nursing, York University, Toronto, Ontario.
- 20. **Fox, M.,** Baker, J., Murtha, S., & Tunny, C. (2008, November 19). The successful aging model: Can we fail at aging? Café Scientifique. Held at Bagel Brother, Toronto, Ontario.
- 21. **Fox, M.** (2009, October 29). Factors restricting mobility in older adults with chronic disease. Ministry of Health & Long-Term Care. Toronto, Ontario.
- 22. **Fox, M.** (2009, October 27). Bed rest during hospitalization of older adults with complex chronic disease: Implications for rehabilitation & recovery and future research. H2H: Mobility in the transition from hospital to home. Invited presenter and panelist. York Central Hospital, Richmond Hill, Ontario.
- 23. **Fox, M.,** Jeffrey, J., Jensen, E., Maheu, C., van Daalen-Smith, C., Dastjerdi, M., & Mitchell, M. (2009, June). Links for research nursing create your future. Southlake Research Institute. York University, Toronto, ON
- 24. **Fox, M.** (2008, March 12). The relationship between bed rest and fatigue. Kunen-Lunenfeld Applied Research Unit (KLARU), Baycrest, Toronto, Ontario.
- 25. **Fox, M.** (2008, March 10). The relationship between bed rest and fatigue. Grand Rounds, Toronto Grace Hospital, Toronto, Ontario.
- 26. **Fox, M.** (2006, March 1). Canadian Health Services Research Foundation's concepts of knowledge brokering and exchange: How they support our initiatives of relevance and integration. Collaborative Research Program: Rehabilitation and Long-Term Care, Baycrest, Toronto, Ontario.
- 27. **Fox, M.** (2004, September). Panel discussion with PhD students on how to submit a Canadian Institutes of Health Research Fellowship application. Invited panelist. Faculty of Nursing, University of Toronto.
- 28. **Fox, M.** (2003, May). The Collaborative Research Program: A model of collaboration. Nursing Research Committee. Executive Leadership Group, University Health Network, Toronto, Ontario.

- 29. **Fox, M.** (2003, January 16). The Collaborative Research Program: A model of research for the University of Toronto acute care hospitals. Toronto Academic Science Collaboration, Academic Chief Executive Nurses, Mount Sinai Hospital, Toronto, Ontario.
- 30. **Fox, M.** (2001, March). The Collaborative Research Program. Baycrest Board of Executives, Baycrest Centre for Geriatric Care, Toronto, Ontario.
- 31. Buchanan, D., & **Fox, M.** (2001, May). Evaluating education for a home relocation: Work in progress. Kunin-Lunenfeld Applied Research Unit (KLARU), Baycrest, Toronto, Canada.
- 32. Cott, C.A., & **Fox, M.T.** (2000, January). The health and happiness of older Canadians living in institutions. Grand Rounds. Baycrest, Toronto, Ontario.
- 33. **Fox, M.T.** (2000, March). The health and happiness of older Canadians living in institutions. Quality of Care Committee. Baycrest Centre for Geriatric Care, Toronto, Ontario.
- 34. Cott, C.A., & Fox, M.F. (2000, May). Determinants of good health and happiness for elderly institutionalized Canadians. Collaborative Research Program, Nursing Week, Toronto.

# 4. SELECTED SUMMARIES AND COMMENTARIES OF FOX'S WORK PUBLISHED IN PEER REVIEWED JOURNAL OR DATABASES

- 1. Tinetti, M. (2013). Review: Acute geriatric unit care reduces falls, delirium, and functional decline [Review of the article "Effectiveness of acute geriatric unit care using Acute Care for Elders components: A systematic review and meta-analysis"]. Ann Intern Med. 2013;158:JC11. <a href="https://doi.org/10.7326/0003-4819-158-12-201306180-02011">https://doi.org/10.7326/0003-4819-158-12-201306180-02011</a>
- Centre for Reviews and Dissemination (2013). Effectiveness of early discharge planning
  in acutely ill or injured hospitalized older adults: A systematic review and meta-analysis
  [Commentary on the article "Effectiveness of early discharge planning in acutely ill or
  injured hospitalized older adults: A systematic review and meta-analysis"]. Retrieved
  from <a href="http://www.crd.york.ac.uk/crdweb/ShowRecord.asp?ID=12013039033">http://www.crd.york.ac.uk/crdweb/ShowRecord.asp?ID=12013039033</a>
- Centre for Reviews and Dissemination. (2013). Effectiveness of acute geriatric unit care
  using Acute Care for Elders components: A systematic review and meta-analysis
  [Commentary on the article "Effectiveness of acute geriatric unit care using Acute Care
  for Elders components: A systematic review and meta-analysis"]. Retrieved from
  <a href="http://www.crd.york.ac.uk/CRDWeb/ShowRecord.asp?AccessionNumber=12013002774">http://www.crd.york.ac.uk/CRDWeb/ShowRecord.asp?AccessionNumber=12013002774</a>
  #.UciY tjU18E
- 4. Acute Care for Elders components of acute geriatric unit care: Systematic descriptive review [Review of the article "Acute Care for Elders components: Systematic descriptive

- review"]. (2013, May 21). Nurse Practitioner. Retrieved from http://www.mdlinx.com/nurse-practitioner/news-article.cfm/4632950
- 5. KT+ (2013). Acute Care for Elders components of acute geriatric unit care: Systematic descriptive review [Review of the article "Acute Care for Elders components of acute geriatric unit care: Systematic descriptive review"]. Retrieved from <a href="http://plus.mcmaster.ca/KT/QuickSearch.aspx">http://plus.mcmaster.ca/KT/QuickSearch.aspx</a>
- Effectiveness of early discharge planning for older adults acutely admitted to hospital: A
  systematic review [Review of the article "Effectiveness of early discharge planning for
  older adults acutely admitted to hospital: A systematic review"]. (2013, July 8). Nurse
  Practitioner. Retrieved from <a href="http://www.mdlinx.com/emergency-medicine/news-article.cfm/4715760">http://www.mdlinx.com/emergency-medicine/news-article.cfm/4715760</a>

#### 5. INTERVIEWS AND PRESS RELEASES OF FOX'S WORK

- 1. Rob Bundy at LocalOne News (April 11, 2024). Interview on hospital-to-home transitional care interventions. The Staysh <a href="https://www.facebook.com/thestaysh">https://www.facebook.com/search/top?q=the%20staysh</a>
- 2. Bob Montgomery at Huron County News (April 3, 2024). This Month's Gateway Centre of Excellence in Rural Health Virtual Lecture Series Looks at the Hospital to Home Transition. Interview on rural hospital-to-home transitional care interventions. https://www.huroncountynews.ca/huron-county-news/this-months-gateway-centre-of-excellence-in-rural-health-virtual-lecture-series-looks-at-thenbsphospital-to-home-transition
- 3. Young, M. (2021). Case managers can use 6 interventions to help patients with dementia. Hospital Case Management. South Carolina, USA. Interview August 10th, 2021, Published October 2021, 121-123. Available at <a href="https://www.reliasmedia.com/articles/148500-case-managers-can-use-6-interventions-to-help-patients-with-dementia">https://www.reliasmedia.com/articles/148500-case-managers-can-use-6-interventions-to-help-patients-with-dementia</a>
- 4. Mueller, M. (2018). Want to improve health outcomes of older adults in hospital? Ask a nurse. [Interview and review of the article Butler, J.I. & Fox, M.T. (2018). Nurses' Perspectives on Interprofessional Communication in the Prevention of Functional Decline in Hospitalized Older People, *Health Communication*]. Brainstorm News, September 2018. Available at <a href="http://research.info.yorku.ca/2018/09/want-to-improve-health-outcomes-of-older-adults-in-hospital-ask-a-nurse/">http://research.info.yorku.ca/2018/09/want-to-improve-health-outcomes-of-older-adults-in-hospital-ask-a-nurse/</a>
- 5. Mueller, M. (2018). Want to improve health outcomes of older adults in hospital? Ask a nurse. [Interview and review of the article Butler, J.I. & Fox, M.T. (2018). Nurses' Perspectives on Interprofessional Communication in the Prevention of Functional Decline in Hospitalized Older People, *Health Communication*]. Hospital News, October

- 2018, p. 42-43. available at https://issuu.com/hospitalnews/docs/hospital news october 2018
- 6. Mueller, M. (2018). Want to improve health outcomes of older adults in hospital? Ask a nurse. [Interview and summary of the article Butler, J.I. & Fox, M.T. (2018). Nurses' Perspectives on Interprofessional Communication in the Prevention of Functional Decline in Hospitalized Older People, *Health Communication*]. Health Research Innovation Portal Guest Blog, October 2018. Available at <a href="https://hriportal.ca/want-to-improve-health-outcomes-of-older-adults-in-hospital-ask-a-nurse/">https://hriportal.ca/want-to-improve-health-outcomes-of-older-adults-in-hospital-ask-a-nurse/</a>
- 7. Trudel, Kevin. (2012, November 28). Older Zoomers receive better hospital care in specialized units. *Zoomer radio*. Retrieved from http://www.zoomerradio.ca/news/latest-news/older-zoomers-receive-better-hospital-care-in-special-units/. https://zoomer1781.rssing.com/chan-10546138/article3.html
- 8. McLean, Sandra. (2012, November 28). Seniors fare better in acute geriatric units with function focused approach. *YFile*. Retrieved from <a href="http://yfile.news.yorku.ca/2012/11/27/seniors-fare-better-in-acute-geriatric-care-units-with-function-focused-approach/">http://yfile.news.yorku.ca/2012/11/27/seniors-fare-better-in-acute-geriatric-care-units-with-function-focused-approach/</a>
- 9. Heron, R. (2012, November 28). Function-focused care creates better outcomes for hospitalized seniors: York U study. Press Release. Retrieved from <a href="http://news.yorku.ca/2012/11/28/function-focused-care-creates-better-outcomes-for-hospitalized-seniors-york-u-study/">http://news.yorku.ca/2012/11/28/function-focused-care-creates-better-outcomes-for-hospitalized-seniors-york-u-study/</a>
- 10. McLean, S. (2011, April 11). Specialized seniors care delivers best outcomes in hospitals. *YFile*. Retrieved from <a href="http://yfile.news.yorku.ca/2011/04/11/specialized-senior-care-delivers-best-outcomes-in-hospitals/">http://yfile.news.yorku.ca/2011/04/11/specialized-senior-care-delivers-best-outcomes-in-hospitals/</a>
- 11. No author. (2011, April 9). ACE model retreat day. York Central Hospital's Newsletter.
- 12. No author. (2008, May 12). It's Canadian Nursing Week and York has two great reasons to celebrate. *YFile*. Retrieved from <a href="http://yfile.news.yorku.ca/2008/05/12/its-canadian-nursing-week-and-york-has-two-great-reasons-to-celebrate/">http://yfile.news.yorku.ca/2008/05/12/its-canadian-nursing-week-and-york-has-two-great-reasons-to-celebrate/</a>
- 13. The Canadian Health Services Research Foundation (2005). Collaborative relationships the root of research program. Knowledge brokering and the collaborative research program. *Links Newsletter of the Canadian Health Services Research Foundation*, 8(2), p. 10. Retrieved from <a href="http://www.chsrf.ca/Migrated/PDF/Links/v8n2">http://www.chsrf.ca/Migrated/PDF/Links/v8n2</a> e.pdf
- 14. Speisman, L. (2005, March 17). Play reflects recent research on dementia. *The Canadian Jewish News*.

15. Brooks, S. (2005, March 10). Play uses research to show truth about dementia suffers. *Jewish Tribune*.

### 6. PROFESSIONAL SERVICE

6A. Reviewer for Journals, Conferences, or Best Practice Guidelines		
2017	Journal of Interprofessional Care	
2017	Perspectives, Canadian Journal of Gerontological Nursing	
Jun 2015 – 2019	Journal of the American Geriatrics Society	
Sep 2015	Evidence Based Practice in Nursing	
Aug 2013 – 2019	Canadian Journal of Nursing	
Jan 2013	Western Journal of Nursing Research	
Apr 2012 – 2018	Abstracts submission Gerontological Society of America Annual Scientific Meeting	
Jul 2010 – 2019	Abstracts submission Canadian Association on Gerontology Annual Conference	
May 2010	Clinical Nursing Research	
Aug 2009	Canadian Journal of Nursing Leadership	
Dec 2008 – 2019	Physiotherapy Canada	
Aug 2007 – Jul 2011	Research in Nursing & Health	
April 2000	RNAO's Best Practice Guidelines for Falls, Toronto, Ontario	

### **6B. Editorial Boards**

Sep 2012 – 2014 International editorial board member, Clinical Nursing Studies

### **6C. Active Roles in Professional Associations**

Jun 2017 – Present Advisor, Ontario representative, Canadian Network for Nurse

Researchers in Aging (CNNRA)

May 2011 – Jun 2022 Board member, Secretary, National Initiative for Care of the Elderly

Apr 2007 – Apr 2009	Member-at-large, Political Action, Nursing Research Interest Group of Ontario, Registered Nurses Association of Ontario
May 2005 – Jul 2007	Mentor to PhD students submitting Training Fellowship application to Canadian Institutes of Health Research. Formalized through Faculty of Nursing, University of Toronto
2004 – Mar 2007	Chair, Freedom & Mobility Program of Research, Collaborative Research Program, Toronto, Ontario
2004 – Mar 2007	Member, Knowledge Exchange & Utilization Program of Research, Collaborative Research Program, Rehabilitation & Long-Term Care
Jan 2004 – Nov 2005	Planning committee member, Greater Toronto Area (GTA) Rehab Network Professional Development Day
Feb 2003 – Jan 2007	Treasurer, Nursing Research Interest Group of Ontario, Registered Nurses of Ontario
Feb 2003 – 2004	Voting delegate, Nursing Research Interest Group of Ontario, Registered Nurses Association of Ontario
1998 – 2001	Chair, Freedom & Mobility Program of Research, Collaborative Research Program, Toronto, Ontario

6D. Reviewer/ Adju	dicating Member of Granting Agencies
Sep 2021	Royal Collaborative in Quality & Patient Safety (Royal College of Physicians of Ireland, Health Research Board, Health Services Executive, The National Improvement Team) – Grant Competition
Apr 2019	Netherlands Organisation for Scientific Research, Open Technology Program – Grant competition
Oct 2018	Ontario Ministry of Health & Long-Term Care, Health System Research Fund Targeted Call Program for Patient-Oriented Research on Health System Integration and Performance: Prospective Evaluation Research - Grant competition
Aug 2018	York Research Chairs, Faculty of Health, York University
May 2017	Israel Science Foundation – Grant competition

Sep 2013	Faculty of Health, York University
Oct 2012	Alberta Innovates Health Solutions Collaborative Research & Innovative Solutions – Grant competition
Jan 2010	Ontario Ministry of Health & Long-Term Care – Grant Competition
Sep 2009 – Jun 2011	Canadian Institutes of Health Research, Allied Health Professionals – Fellowship Committee
May 2006	Nursing Research Interest Group Proposal competition, Registered Nurses Association of Ontario (RNAO)
May 2005	Nursing Research Interest Group Proposal competition, RNAO
May 2002	Practice Based Research Proposal Competition, Sunnybrook & Women's College Health Sciences Centre, Toronto, Ontario
1997 – 2001	Annual Proposal Competition, Collaborative Research Program, Toronto, Ontario

### 6E. Major Consultations, In-Service Workshops, and Assistance/Organization of Conferences

Oct 27, 2023	session Supporting Family Caregivers
Oct 2012 – 2018	Student Poster Competition and Session Moderator, Canadian Association on Gerontology Annual Conferences
June 2009	Moderator, Health and Well-being Conference: Research, Practice, and Politics, York University, Toronto, Ontario

### **6F. Invited Participant Contributing to Funding Policy**

Sept 2017 Among 60 CIHR invited "thought leaders" providing input in the development of CIHR's Transitions in Care Initiative

### 7. PUBLIC APPEARANCES AND/OR INTERVIEWS

Oct 2021 Interview featured in Hospital Case Management.
Topic: Interventions to help patients with dementia

Sept 2018 Interview featured in Brainstorm News, Hospital News, and Health Research Innovation Blog.

Topic: Nurses' perspectives on interprofessional communication in the prevention of functional decline in hospitalized older people

April 11, 2011 Interview on ACE study and Knowledge Exchange Retreat with York

Central decision-making partners, featured in Y-file, York University. Topic: Specialized seniors care delivers best outcomes in hospitals

Apr 9, 2011 Knowledge Exchange Retreat with York Central decision-making partners.

Featured in York Central Hospital's Newsletter.

Topic: Acute Care for Elders Interventions' Retreat Day

Mar 12, 2008 Interview featured in Y-file, York University

Topic: Mary Fox's Research program and Sigma Theta Tau research award

2005 Interview featured in Links—Newsletter of the Canadian Health Services

Research Foundation, 8(2).

Topic: Knowledge brokering and The Collaborative Research Program

Mar 17 2005 Interview featured in The Canadian Jewish News

Topic: Play reflects recent research on dementia & The Collaborative

Research Program

Mar 10, 2005 Interview featured in Jewish Tribune

Topic: Play uses research to show truth about dementia sufferers & The

Collaborative Research Program

Jan 2005 Interview featured in Canadian Nurses Foundation, 101(1)

Topic: Mary Fox's research program on bed rest funded by the Canadian

Nurses Foundation in partnership with Canadian Health Services Research Foundation, and a Canadian Institutes of Health Research

Health Professional Fellowship

### 8. RESEARCH FUNDING HISTORY (LIFETIME)

### 8A. External Funded – Total: \$4,000,000+

### 2024 Ekman's grant (Alrekhelseklynge)

Every day throughout life – quality of life and well-being in Norweigen nursing homes, 275NK

Team: Drageset, J. (PI), Jacobsen, F.F., Haugan, G., Søvde, B.E., Taasen, S., & Fox, M.T. (collaborator)

### 2023 – 2026 Muhlenfeld Family Trust, University of Alberta

Optimizing hospital-to-home transitional care to promote functioning in older persons with dementia in rural communities, \$15,000.

Team: Hunter, K., Fox, M.T. (co-inv), Dahlke, S., Wagg, A.

### 2021-2024 Canadian Initiative for Outcomes in Rheumatology Care

Work disability and function in systematic lupus erythematosus: a national mixed-methods sequential explanatory study, \$120,000.

Team: Nowrouzi-Kia, B. (PI), Touma, Z., Shaw, W., Fox, M.T. (co-inv), Ho, M., Rozenbojm, N., Bingham, K., Avina-Zubieta, A., Pineau., C., Bernatsky, S., Vinet, E., Peschken, C., Keeling, S., Reynolds, J., Haaland, D., Legualt, K., Fortin, P., Lim, L., Pope, J., Bell, M., Steiman, A., Silverman, E., Sanchez-Guerrero, Jl., & Ivory, C.

### 2021-2023 Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council Partnership Development Grant

Awakening Canadians to Ageism, \$199,200.

Team: Dahlke, S. (PI), Hunter, K., **Fox, M.T.** (co-inv), Davidson, S., Raymond, C., Chasteen, A., Boscart, V., McCleary, L., Moody, E., Tamblyn Watts, L., Perry, N., Shindel-Martin, L.

### 2019-2023 Canadian Institutes of Health Research

Collaborating with healthcare providers to design an implementation plan for an evidence-based hospital to-home transitional care intervention for older adults in rural communities, \$100,000.

Team: **Fox, M.T.** (PI), Cowan, J., Day, A., Dahlke, S., Durocher, E., Kastner, M., Macdonald, M., McFarlan, J., McNeil, D., Nowrouzikia, B., Peel, A., Sidani, S., Yamada, J. (in alphabetical order)
Ranked 1/47

### 2019-2025 Canadian Institutes of Health Research

Optimizing hospital-to-home transitional care to promote functioning in older persons with dementia in rural communities, \$321,300.

Team: **Fox, M.T.** (PI), Brooks, D., Durocher, E., Elias, B., M., Hunter, K., Macdonald, M., MacDonald, M., MacLeod, A., McNeil, D., Murray, C.A., Rydall, M., Sidani, S., Skinner, Stevens, S., Wagg, A., Weeks, L. (in alphabetical order) Ranked 2/21

### 2019-2022 Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council Insight Development Grant

Conceptualizing risk: Inciting conversations with older adults about well-being through arts-based interviews, \$71,029.

Team: Durocher, E., Egan, M., Fox, M.T. (co-inv), Kinsella, A., Letts, L., Thomas, R.

## 2018-2020 **Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council Insight Development Grant**The Conundrum of Learning to Work with Older People: A Descriptive Case Study of Social Learning in Nursing Education, \$64,700.

Team: Dahlke, S. (PI), Davidson, S., Fox, M.T. (co-inv), Baumbusch, J.

### 2017-2019 Ontario Ministry of Health & Long-Term Care, Health System Research Fund

Adapting hospital-to-home transitional care interventions to the Ontario rural healthcare context, \$399,998.

Team: **Fox, M.T.** (PI), Alzghoul, M., \*Amell,T., Elias, B., Ferguson-Pare, M., McNeil, D., Rosebush, P., Sidani, S., Skinner, M. (in alphabetical order)

### 2017-2018 Alberta Health Services

Improving Care of Hospitalized Older People through Increased Geriatric Knowledge and Enhanced Interprofessional Team Processes, \$15,200. Team: Dahlke, S., Wagg, A. (PI), Hunter, K., Fox, M.T. (co-inv), Pound, M.

### 2015 - 2016 Canadian Institutes of Health Research

Phase I Research Proposal Development Grant, Letter of Intent for Late Life Issues Team Grant, *Improving outcomes for older adults during acute care transitions in rural and suburban communities*, \$25,000.

Team: **Fox, M.T.** (PI), Brooks, D., Christie, S., Dahlke, S., Daly, T., Dube, V., Elias, B., Jones, S., LeClerc, C., Lui, B., Jones, A., McDonald, M., McGilton, K., Morgan, D., Tregunno, D., Schraa, E., Sidani, S., Sinha, S., Skinner, M., Wang, R.

### 2015-2016 Canadian Institutes of Health Research

SPOR Network development grant Phase I

Patient-centred interventions to promote the cognitive, physical, mental and psychosocial functioning of community-dwelling older Canadians with multimorbidity, \$43,610.

Team: McGilton, K., Andrew, M.K., Beaupre, L., McElhaney, J.E., **Fox, M.** (co-inv), Schrager, A., Sidani, S.,

### 2015-2016 Canadian Gerontological Nursing Association

A dance intervention to support physical and social function in persons with cognitive impairment residing in long term care settings: A pilot study, \$2,462. Team: \*O'Rourke, H., Sidani, S., Fox, M., Chu, C., McGilton, K.

### 2012-2013 Canadian Institutes of Health Research

Physical activity First Nations Inuit or Métis, Research Planning Grant Dance as health promotion in the prevention of Type II diabetes, \$24,667. Team: Warner, M.J., Fischer-Stitt, N.S., Fox, M.T. (co-inv), Gage, W., Manley, M.E., Mitchell, G., Pilkington, B., Wootten, C.

### 2011-2013 Ontario Ministry of Health Promotion

Dance activity classes for older adults, \$119,263.

<sup>\*</sup> Names denote trainees or students

Team: Warner, M.J., Wootten, C., Manley, M.E., Fischer-Stitt, N.S., Mitchell, G., Fox, M.T. (co-inv), Pilkington, B.

### 2011-2014 Ontario Ministry of Health & Long-Term Care, Nursing Secretariat

Nurse and organizational readiness to deliver best elder care: The key to Ontario's ability to design and implement Senior Friendly Hospital plans, \$200,000.

Team: **Fox, M.T.** (PI), Sidani, S., Tregunno, D., \*Persaud, M., Ryan, D., Ferguson-Paré, M., LeClerc, C

### 2009 - 2010 Canadian Institutes of Health Research

Phase I of an early rehabilitation intervention for older adults with complex chronic disease, \$50,000.

Team: Fox, M. (PI), Sidani, S., Brooks, D., Streiner, D., Janes, N.

### 2009 - 2010 Canadian Institutes of Health Research

Systematic review of acute care hospital geriatric intervention units, \$100,000. Team: **Fox, M.** (PI), Sidani, S., Brooks, D., Maimets, I., O'Brien, K., Tregunno, D., England, A., Johnny, M., Rivera, T., Ferguson-Paré, M.

### 2009 - 2012 Canadian Institutes of Health Research

Insomnia and cardiovascular diseases: Influence of behavioral treatments and preferences, \$305,320.

Team: Sidani, S. (PI), **Fox, M.** (co-inv), Miranda, J., Streiner, D., Cairney, J., Fredericks, S., Bootzin, R.R.

### 2009 - 2012 Nursing Secretariat Research Competition, Ontario Ministry of Health & Long-Term Care

The Forgotten Component of Care Quality: An Exploration of Nursing Processes \$205,366.

Team: Sidani, S (PI), Fox, M. (co-inv), Doran, D., Manojlovich, M., Covell, C.

### 2009 - 2012 Canadian Institutes of Health Research

Patient Centred Communication Intervention, \$296,835.

Team: McGilton, K. (PI), Boscart, V., **Fox, M.** (co-inv), Rochon, E., Sidani, S., Sorin-Peters, R.

### 2008 - 2009 Canadian Institutes of Health Research

Research meeting, planning, and development grant

Limited physical activity and bed rest in seniors with complex chronic disease \$10,000.

Team: Fox, M. (PI), Sidani, S., Brooks, D.

<sup>\*</sup> Names denote trainees or students

### 2008-2013 Ontario Ministry of Health & Long-Term Care, Career Scientist Open Provincial Competition

Factors restricting mobility in older adults with chronic disease, \$420,000. **Fox, M.T.** (PI)

### 2008 - 2009 Canadian Institutes of Health Research

Knowledge Dissemination Café Scientifique grant *The successful aging model. Can we fail at aging?* \$3,000. Team: **Fox, M.** (PI), Baker, J., Murtha, S., England, A.

#### 2008 - 2009 Canadian Institutes of Health Research

Research meeting, planning and development grant *Toward a more positive view of aging,* \$10,000. Team: Baker, J. (PI), **Fox, M.** (co-inv), Murtha, S.

### 2008 – 2009 Central Local Health Integrated Networks and Ministry of Health and Long-Term Care

Evaluation research project

A comprehensive falls' prevention program health promotion program for community dwelling seniors in the central LHIN, \$300,000.

Team: Churchill, J. (PI), Chan, A., Singh, M., Wilkinson, F., Tamim, H., Mawani, A., Baker, J., **Fox, M.** (co-inv), & Thomas, P.

### 2007 - 2008 Canadian Institutes of Health Research

Validating a response format to facilitate responding in older adults, \$48,000. Team: **Fox, M.** (PI), Sidani, S., Streiner, D., McGilton, K. Ranked 1/47

### 2007 -2008 Ontario Stroke Strategy

Evaluation of pilot study focused on a communication intervention for persons with aphasia, \$25,000.

Team: McGilton, K. (PI), Sorin-Peters, R., Sidani, S., Rochon, E., Boscart, V., Fox, M. (co-inv).

### 2006 - 2007 Ontario Rehabilitation Research Advisory Network

Research proposal development

*Identification of frailty across the healthcare network,* \$5,065.

Team: Jones, G., DeForge, R., **Fox, M.** (co-inv), Giangregorio, L., Montero Odasso, M., Patrella, R., Kloseck, M., Knott, K., Spanjevic, L.

## 2005 - 2006 Faculty of Community services, Scholarship, Research and Creativity grant, Ryerson University

Facilitating knowledge utilization in long-term care settings, \$4,688.

Team: Janes, N. (PI), Fox, M. (co-inv), McGilton, K., Schindel-Martin, L., Lowe, M.

### 2005 - 2006 Collaborative Research Program: Rehabilitation & Long-Term Care

Exploring influential factors through critical incident technique, \$5,000.

Team: Janes, N. (PI), Fox, M. (co-inv), McGilton, K., Schindel-Martin, L., Lowe, M.

### 2004 - 2007 Canadian Institutes of Health Research

Exploring the effects of bed rest on fatigue in complex continuing care settings, \$165,000.

Fox, M. (PI)

## 2004 - 2005 Nursing Care Partnership: Collaborative Research Program: Rehabilitation & Long-Term Care and The Canadian Nurse Foundation – Canadian Health Services Research Foundation

The effects of scheduled bed rest in Complex Continuing Care, \$9,789.55.

**Fox, M.** (PI)

### 2002 - 2003 Ontario Ministry of Health & Long-Term Care

Program grant, Procurement of matched funds to the Collaborative Research

Program: Rehabilitation & Long-Term Care, \$35,000.

Team: **Fox, M.** (PI), Ferguson-Paré, M.

## 2002 - 2003 Nursing Care Partnership: Collaborative Research Program: Rehabilitation & Long-Term Care and The Canadian Nurse Foundation — CHSRF

The prevalence of the daily practice of bed days in Long-Term Care and Complex Continuing Care units, \$8,834.

Team: Bernick, L. (PI), Bourret, E. (PI), Fox, M. (co-inv), Sunico, M.E., Murray, J.

### 2001 - 2002 Toronto Rehabilitation Research Institute

Program grant, *Proposal for establishing a research partnership, Provincial Rehabilitation Research Program,* \$255,000.

Fox, M. (PI)

### 1999 - 2000 Baycrest Centre for Geriatric Care

Educational video development knowledge dissemination grant

Making every meal a celebration, \$10,000.

Team: Fox, M. (PI), Gates, D.

### 1999 - 2000 Collaborative Research Program: Long-Term Care

The determinants of good health and happiness for elderly institutionalized Canadians, \$5,000.

Team: Cott, C. (PI), Fox, M. (PI)

### 1998 - 1999 Collaborative Research Program: Long-Term Care

The meaning of mobility for residents and staff in long-term care, \$2,000.

Team: Bourret, E., Bernick, L., Cott, C., Fox, M. (co-inv)

### 8B. Internal Funded - Total: \$80,000+

### 2024 – 2025 York University Research Support Grant

Testing the effectiveness of three e-learning modules targeting aging myths in improving health students' perceptions of older people, \$5,000.

Team: Fox, M.T. (PI)

### 2023 - 2024 York University Research Support Grant

Comparing healthcare providers' perspectives of a warning signs intervention, \$5,000.

Team: Fox, M.T. (PI)

### 2023 - 2024 Library Minor Research Grant, York University

What educational strategies are most effective in overcoming healthcare provider barriers to educate family caregivers in identifying and responding to worsening health conditions in a recently hospitalized relative? A scoping review, \$5,000.

Team: Fox, M.T. (PI), Maimets, I. (co-PI), Sidani, S.

### 2023 - 2024 Minor Research Grant, Faculty of Health, York University

Adapting hospital-to-home transitional care interventions to the rural healthcare context in Ontario, Canada: a multi-method study, \$3,000.

Team: Fox, M.T. (PI)

### 2022 - 2023 Faculty of Health Travel Grant, York University

Research dissemination, \$1,000.

Fox, M.T. (PI)

## 2019 - 2020 Faculty of Health, York University Inaugural Large Grant 'Preliminary Study' Funding Competition

Optimizing hospital-to-home transitional care to promote functioning care to promote functioning in older persons with dementia in three Canadian rural communities, \$15,000.

Team: Fox, M.T. (PI), Meisner, B., Ardern, C., Hunter, K., Wagg, A., Dahlke, S.

### 2019 - 2020 York University Faculty Association Leave Fellowship Fund

Adapting hospital-to-home transitional care interventions to the Ontario rural healthcare context, \$12,500.

**Fox, M.T.** (PI)

### 2017 - 2018 Minor Research Grant, Faculty of Health, York University

Nurses' Perspectives on Interprofessional Teamwork in the Prevention of
Functional Decline in Hospitalized Older People, \$3,000.
Fox, M.T. (PI)
Variable Variable Constitution Tooching Loarning Dayslanmant Grant Constitution Tooching Loarning Dayslanmant Grant Constitution Tooching Loarning Dayslanmant Constitution Tooching Loarning Constitution Tooching Loarning Constitution Const

# 2015 - 2016 York University Faculty Association Teaching Learning Development Grant Phase 1-Development and Evaluation of an Instrument to Measure Information Literacy in Undergraduate and Graduate Students, \$4,860. Team: Kurtz Landy, C., Maimets, I., Jensen, E., Fox, M.T. (co-inv), Walkerly, S., Mallette, C.

## 2013 - 2014 Minor Research Grant, Faculty of Health, York University Effectiveness of function focused interventions, \$3,000. Fox, M.T. (PI)

- 2012 2013 Faculty of Health Travel Grant, Faculty of Health, York University Research dissemination, \$1,000.

  Fox, M. (PI)
- 2011 2012 Minor Research Grant, Faculty of Health, York University

  Nurse and organizational readiness to deliver best elder care, \$2,764.

  Fox, M. (PI)
- 2011 2012 **Junior Faculty Grant, Faculty of Health, York University**Nurse and organizational readiness to deliver best elder care, \$2,000. **Fox, M.** (PI)
- 2011 2012 Faculty of Health Travel Grant, Faculty of Health, York University Research dissemination, \$1,000.

  Fox, M. (PI)
- 2011 2012 **Junior Faculty Grant, Faculty of Health, York University** *Cost analysis of ACE interventions,* \$2,000. **Fox, M.** (PI)
- 2010 2011 Faculty of Health, York University Interprofessional Education Initiatives Fund
  Providers' Assessments of Interprofessional Care models to ease the current
  Alternative Level of Care pressures within the Central Local Health Integrated
  Network, \$9,169
  Team: Choiniere, J., Fox, M. (co-inv), Tregunno, D.
- 2010 2011 Faculty of Health Travel Grant, York University Research dissemination, \$1,000.

  Fox, M. (PI)

### 2009 - 2010 Faculty of Health Travel Grant, York University

Research dissemination, \$1,000.

Fox, M. (PI)

### 2008 - 2009 Minor Research Grant, Faculty of Health, York University

Systematic review of the literature on intervention studies examining Acute Care for the Elderly (ACE) units, \$2,700.

Fox, M. (PI)

### 2008 - 2009 Faculty of Health Travel Grant, Faculty of Health, York University

Research dissemination, \$1,000.

Fox, M. (PI)

### C. TEACHING

### 1. SUMMARY OF TEACHING AND TEACHING CONTRIBUTIONS (LIFETIME)

Undergraduate	
Courses Taught	3 (12 sessions)
NURS 3300 (4 sessions)	
NURS 3515 (6)	
NURS 3600 (2)	
Courses Co-Developed	1
NURS 3000	
Externally Taught Courses	2 (5 sessions)
NUR 1057 (4 sessions)	
Nursing Practice 1 (1)	
Graduate	
Courses Taught	4 (18 sessions)
NURS 5300 (8 sessions)	
NURS 5880 (4)	
NURS 6300 (5)	
NURS 7030 (1)	
<u>Courses Developed</u>	2
NURS 7030	
NURS 7035	
Guest Lecturer	2
Teaching Assistant	1
Thesis Committees	
Supervision	20
Masters (8 students)	
Doctoral (9)	
Post-doctoral (3)	
<u>Member</u>	5

Masters (1 student)	
Doctoral (4)	
Reviewer	13
Masters (6 students)	
Doctoral (7)	
Other Teaching-Related Activities	
Workshops	6
How to Conduct a Concept Analysis (2-hour)	
Family Nursing Workshop for RNs (1.5 days)	
Family Nursing Workshop for UCPs (1 day)	
The Meal Program Workshop (1 day)	
Normal versus Pathological Aging (1/2-day)	
Managing Aggression (3 x 1-day)	
Supervision of Student Research Training with Funding	19
Supervision of Visiting Scholar	1

### 2. UNDERGRADUATE

### 2A. Undergraduate Courses Taught

### 1. NURS3300. Development of Self as a Nurse: Research and Inquiry

This course introduces students to nursing and health research and evidence informed practice. Students examine qualitative and quantitative research designs and methods used in nursing and healthcare knowledge development and are introduced to models of evidence-informed practice. Students learn to critique research in order to determine the applicability and usefulness of research findings to the provision of high-quality nursing and health care.

**Lead teacher** Winter 2008 for 3 sections & Fall 2009 for 10 sections of NURS3300. Responsibilities included developing the course syllabus and exams, providing all class lectures and power points, and mentoring new course directors/teachers in administrative, curriculum, and student issues.

Fall 2009: Course director for 44 students.
Fall 2008: Course director for 42 students.
Winter 2008: Course director for 42 students.
Fall 2007: Course director for 73 students.

### 2. NURS 3515. Evidence-informed Nursing Practice: Research and Inquiry

This course introduces students to nursing and health research and evidence informed practice. Students examine qualitative and quantitative research designs and methods used in nursing and healthcare knowledge development and are introduced to models of evidence-informed practice. Students learn to critique research in order to determine the applicability and usefulness of research findings to the provision of high-quality nursing and health care.

Fall 2011: Course director for 150 students.

Fall 2013:	Course director for 217 students.
Fall 2015:	Course director for 105 students.
Fall 2016:	Course director for 105 students.
Fall 2018:	Course director for 106 students.
Fall 2022:	Course director for 111 students.

### 3. NURS 3600. Patterns in the Health Experience of Older Persons

This course explores stories, theories and practices related to the health experiences of older persons. Students will construct their understanding of geriatric nursing praxis through exposure to discussion and theory, by exploring their own experience of the older adult population in the Canadian health care system.

Fall 2017: Course director for 50 students. Winer 2019: Course director for 47 students.

### 2B. Undergraduate Courses Co-Developed

### 1. HH/NURS 3000 Trends and Contemporary issues for the Aging Adult in Canada

This course examines current major issues in gerontology using a life span perspective focusing on the needs and concerns along the continuum of persons' lives in various environments. Students will explore and discuss current trends and issues relating to the aging adult in Canada, their own perceptions of aging, and how their personal experiences and societal attitudes have influenced these perceptions.

### 2C. Externally Taught Courses

### 1. NUR1057 Interventions to Enhance Health, Abilities and Well-being of Elders

Developed & taught 3-hour lecture "Use of the theory driven approach to interventions research". Faculty of Nursing, University of Toronto, Summer 2004, 2005, & 2006

Summer 2006: Course director for 7 students. Summer 2005: Course director for 7 students. Summer 2004: Course director for 6 students.

### 2. Care of the Elderly

Taught one semester course in Gerontology Certificate Program at College Marie-Victorin, Fall 1992 semester, Montreal, Quebec

### 3. Nursing Practice 1

Sessional instructor, Winter 2004 semester, Continuing Education, School of Nursing, Ryerson University, Toronto

### 3. GRADUATE

### 3A. Graduate Courses Taught

### 1. HH/NURS 5300 Quantitative Research Methods in Nursing Science

This online course focuses on the acquisition and the application of fundamental concepts, methods, and procedures of quantitative nursing research required to develop a research proposal; including but not limited to: developing researchable questions, designing research, and selecting appropriate methods and analyses.

Winter 2014: Course director for 13 students. Winter 2015: Course director for 14 students. Course director for 15 students. Fall 2015: Winter 2016: Course director for 14 students. Winter 2017: Course director for 25 students. Fall 2017: Course director for 14 students. Winter 2023: Course director for 15 students. Fall 2023: Course director for 15 students.

### 2. HH/NURS 5880 3.0 Practice-Based Research Proposal

Practice-Based Research Proposal is a non-credit non-elective course for Nurse Practitioner Master students. The course provides students with an opportunity to integrate learning throughout the program. Students undertake a critical and analytic reflection on a topic/issue/problem related to their practicum experience in NURS 5870 6.0 Integrative Practicum. The final Practice-Based Research Proposal represents the synthesis of learning from core MScN courses and core Primary Health Care Nurse Practitioner courses through the development of a research proposal. Students are supervised in the preparation of a research proposal which includes a critical review of the literature, development of a theoretical perspective, and a section on proposed design and methodology.

Summer 2010: Course director for 13 students.
Summer 2014: Course director for 15 students.
Summer 2017: Course director for 15 students.
Summer 2018: Course director for 7 students.
Summer 2023: Course director for 8 students.
Summer 2024: Course director for 7 students.

### 3. HH/NURS 6300 Expressions of Nursing Scholarship Colloquium\*

This is a required non-credit online course in which graduate students have the opportunity to discuss their progress in their Major Research Project or Thesis.

Summer 2009 – Fall 2011: Masters thesis supervision for 1 student. Fall 2014 – Fall 2016: Masters thesis supervision for 1 student. Winter 2015 – Summer 2018: Masters thesis supervision for 1 student. Fall 2016 – Summer 2019: Masters thesis supervision for 1 student. Fall 2018 – Summer 2019: Masters thesis supervision for 1 student.

### 4. HH/NURS 7030 Systematic Reviews of Healthcare Interventions

Synthesized evidence is increasingly recognized as the basis for clinical, administrative, and policy in nursing and other disciplines. A systematic review is a method used to

<sup>\*</sup> Course facilitator for two weeks every year from 2009-2016

identify, select, synthesize, and appraise primary research studies in order to answer specific research questions. In this course, students will develop the ability to understand and critique systematic reviews of evidence derived from intervention research, and perform a future review.

Fall 2023: Course director for 9 students.

### 3B. Graduate Courses Developed

**3D. Teaching Assistant** 

### 1. HH/NURS 7030 Systematic Reviews of Healthcare Interventions

Synthesized evidence is increasingly recognized as the basis for clinical, administrative, and policy in nursing and other disciplines. A systematic review is a method used to identify, select, synthesize, and appraise primary research studies in order to answer specific research questions. In this course, students will develop the ability to understand and critique systematic reviews of evidence derived from intervention research, and perform a future review.

## 2. HH/NURS 7035 Models of Care in Addressing the Needs of an Aging Population with Complex Health Care Needs

Older adults' hospital admissions are associated with poor health, functional and discharge outcomes. This course explores models of care that have been designed to improve health, functional and discharge outcomes for older adults with complex health care needs.

3C. Guest Lecturer	
2011	Guest Lecturer, Seminar Series, Topic: Usefulness of the response tree format in surveys: Comparison of younger and older adults, Institute for Life Course & Aging, University of Toronto
June 2004	Guest Lecturer, First and second year PhD student seminar course, Topic: Conducting a concept analysis, Faculty of Nursing, University of Toronto
May 2004 – 2006	Guest Lecturer, NUR 1200 Interventions to Enhance the Well-Being of Elders, Topic: Use of the theory driven approach to intervention results, Faculty of Nursing, University of Toronto

## Jan – May 1994 Teaching Assistant, Course: Health Care Evaluation, School of Nursing, McGill University

### 4. THESIS COMMITTEES

### 4A. Supervision

### i) Master's Thesis or Major Research Project Supervisor

- Sept 2023 Thesis supervisor, Eva Ta, MSc dissertation, Educational interventions to help patients and their caregivers recognize and manage heart failure: A scoping review, School of Nursing, Faculty of Health, York University.
- Oct 2018 Jun 2020 Thesis supervisor, Kathryn Bote, MSc dissertation, The mental health needs of people in rural communities during the transition from hospital to home, School of Nursing, Faculty of Health, York University. Note. Student switched to course-based degree June 2020 during pandemic.
- Sep 2016 Jul 2020 Thesis supervisor, Kristen Lee, MSc dissertation, The relationship between geriatric advanced practice nurse access and staff nurses' provision of function-focused care in the emergency department, School of Nursing, Faculty of Health, York University. Recipient of The Frank Gerstein Charitable Foundation Fellowship at the York/UHN Nursing Academy. Note. Student switched to course-based degree July 2020 during pandemic.
- Sep 2014 Oct 2016 Thesis supervisor, Whitney Green, MSc dissertation, The geriatric nursing educational needs of registered practical nurses, School of Nursing, Faculty of Health, York University. Recipient of The Kirshenblatt Memorial Scholarship, Toronto Rehabilitation Centre, Ontario.
- Jan 2015 Jul 2018 Thesis supervisor, Ike Ejeski, MSc dissertation, The Relationship between ICU nurses' perception of interdisciplinary team collaboration and role conflict, School of Nursing, Faculty of Health, York University.
- Jun 2009 Sep 2011 Thesis supervisor, Alysia Cunningham, MSc dissertation, A systematic review of delirium prevention interventions during the perio-operative period, School of Nursing, Faculty of Health, York University (2010 Best Student Poster Award, School of Nursing's Research Conference; 2011 Best Thesis Faculty Award Nominee)

### ii) Master's Practicum Supervisor

Jan 2010 – Apr 2010 Alysia Cunningham, Knowledge Translation, School of Nursing, Faculty of Health, York University, Toronto, Ontario.

Jan 2003 – Apr 2003 Susan Calabrese, Knowledge Exchange and Translation, Faculty of Nursing, University of Toronto, Toronto, Ontario.

### iii) Doctoral Thesis Supervisor or Committee Member

Sept 2024 – Present Supervisor, Sampson Opoku Agyemang, Mental health in older people. School of Nursing, Faculty of Health, York University Fall, 2022 – Present Committee Consultant/Member, Azar Jafari-Koulaee, Evaluation of the "care transition intervention" model in older adults with multiple chronic conditions, School of Nursing and Midwifery, Tarbiat Modares University, Bridge Nasr, Jalal Al-e Ahmad Street, Tehran, Iran Fall, 2022 – Present Supervisor, Hamideh Feghhi, Exploration of Aging in Place, School of Nursing, Faculty of Health, York University. Fall 2021 – Present Supervisor, Bella Grunfeld, The factors influencing Healthcare Professionals' and Substitute Decision-makers' decision to transfer longterm care residents to the emergency department, School of Nursing, Faculty of Health, York University Fall 2020 – Present Supervisor, An Nguyen, Evaluation of an educational program to support family caregivers in optimizing the physical function of their older relative with cognitive impairment post hospital-to-home discharge, School of Nursing, Faculty of Health, York University. Sep 2018 – 2019 Supervisor, Billie Hilborn, Evaluation of Patient-Centered Care in Hospitalto-Home Transitions, School of Nursing, York University. May 2019 –2022 Thesis Committee member, Laura Anderson Poulin, Transitional Care for Older People in Rural Communities, Trent University. Feb 2018 – Present Thesis Committee member, Victoria John, Perspectives of Informal Ethnocultural Care Partners in Age Friendly Cities: An Exploratory Study in the Greater Toronto Area, School of Health Policy & Management, York University. Jun 2011 – 2013 Supervisory committee member, Connie D'Astolfo, Spinal Disorders in Ontario Long Term Care Residents: Clinical & Economic Impact and Effectiveness of Interdisciplinary Management, School of Health Policy &

Management, York University.

### iv) Post-Doctoral Supervisor

Oct 2018 – Apr 2019 Behdin Nowrouzi-Kia, Hospital nurses' opinions on the care of older people and their families. School of Nursing, Faculty of Health, York University.

Nov 2012 – Mar 2017 Jeffrey Butler, Nurse and organizational readiness to provide best care to older people. School of Nursing, Faculty of Health, York University

Jul 2009 – Jun 2011 Malini Persaud, Systematic review of Acute Care for Elders (ACE) interventions. School of Nursing, Faculty of Health, York University

### **4B. Thesis Committee Member**

### i) Master's Thesis or Major Research Project Committee Member

May 2019 –2020 Thesis committee member, Arun Eswaran, MSc dissertation, Influence of chronological age on physical activity recommendations: An experimental

case study approach, School of Kinesiology, Faculty of Health, York

University.

### ii) Doctoral Thesis Committee Member

Fall, 2022 – Present Committee Consultant/Member, Azar Jafari-Koulaee, Evaluation of the

"care transition intervention" model in older adults with multiple chronic conditions, School of Nursing and Midwifery, Tarbiat Modares University,

Bridge Nasr, Jalal Al-e Ahmad Street, Tehran, Iran

May 2019 –2022 Thesis Committee member, Laura Anderson Poulin, Transitional Care for

Older People in Rural Communities, Trent University.

Feb 2018 – Present Thesis Committee member, Victoria John, Perspectives of Informal

Ethnocultural Care Partners in Age Friendly Cities: An Exploratory Study in the Greater Toronto Area, School of Health Policy & Management, York

University.

Jun 2011 – 2013 Supervisory committee member, Connie D'Astolfo, Spinal Disorders in

Ontario Long Term Care Residents: Clinical & Economic Impact and Effectiveness of Interdisciplinary Management, School of Health Policy &

Management, York University.

### **4C. Thesis Reviewer**

### i) Master's Thesis External Reviewing Member

Apr 7, 2017 Paige Stewart, dissertation defense, The relationships between moderate physical activities and sleep quality and quantity among persons with dementia, Faculty of Health Sciences Graduate Studies Program, University of Ontario Institute of Technology. Sep 19, 2014 Monica O'Neill, dissertation defense, The relationships among caregiver culture, caregiver behaviours, and infant pain at 12 months of age, Department of Psychology, York University. Jul 14, 2011 Jacinta Reddigan, dissertation defense, Associations between metabolic risk factors, physical activity, and mortality risk, School of Kinesiology & Health Science, York University. Dec 17, 2010 Liz Salas, dissertation defense, Evaluation of ergonomic risk factors associated with tying wire at ground level between experienced and inexperienced roadworkers, School of Kinesiology & Health Science, York University. Sep 2009 Shamila Shanmugasegaram, dissertation defense, Psychometric validation of the cardiac rehabilitation barriers scale, School of Kinesiology & Health Science, York University. Jane Logan, dissertation defense, Age-related decline in human Jul 11, 2008 performance using masters' athletes as a model, School of Kinesiology & Health Science, York University ii) Doctoral Internal or External Reviewing Member Sep 22, 2021 Flora Vieira Zamora, PhD proposal defense, Understanding hospital-tohome transitions for older adults living in rural communities: A multilevel perspective from patients, caregivers and healthcare experts, Institution of Health Policy & Management, University of Toronto. Jun 14, 2017 Shahram Zaheer, PhD dissertation defense, Understanding the Impact of Safety Climate, Teamwork Climate, and Mindful Organizing on Safety Outcomes at a Large Community Hospital - A Mixed-Methods Study, School of Health Policy & Management, York University. Elizabeth Midence, PhD comprehensive examination, Women's Cardiac Oct 29, 2014 rehabilitation program adherence and health behaviours following referral to three different program models: A randomized controlled trail,

School of Kinesiology & Health Science, York University.

Sep 19, 2014 Monica O'Neil, MSc dissertation defense, The Relationships Among Caregiver Culture, Caregiver Behavioural, and Infant Pain at 12 months of Age, Department of Psychology, York University. Feb 30, 2012 Shamila Shanmugasegaram PhD comprehensive examination, Cardiac rehabilitation barriers among under-represented groups, and the role of targeted program model allocation, School of Kinesiology & Health Science, York University. Laila Din Osmun, PhD dissertation defense, Caregiver Emotional Dec 16, 2011 Availability, Infant Characteristics and The Development of Infant Negative Affect Regulation During Painful Procedures over the First Year of Life, Department of Psychology, York University. Apr 20, 2011 Brad Allen Meisner, PhD dissertation defense, Aging expectations and health-related behaviours among adults aged 40 years and better, School of Kinesiology & Health Science, York University.

#### 5. OTHER TEACHING-RELATED ACTIVITIES

5A. Worksh	5A. Workshops		
Feb 2002	Developed and led 2-hour workshop for member of the Living with Cognitive Impairment group, Workshop: How to conduct a concept analysis, Collaborative Research Program		
2000	Co-developed and co-led 1.5-day workshops for Registered Nurses, Workshop: Family nursing, Baycrest Centre for Geriatric Care, Toronto, Ontario		
2000	Co-developed and co-led 1-day workshop for unregulated care workers, Workshop: Family nursing, Baycrest Centre for Geriatric Care, Toronto, Ontario		
2000	Co-developed and co-led 1-day workshops for Registered Nurses and unregulated health care providers, Workshop: The meal program, at Baycrest Centre for Geriatric Care, Toronto, Ontario		
Jan 1992	Developed and led 1/2-day workshop, Workshop: Normal versus pathological aging, College Marie-Victorin, Conference on Aging, The Lakeshore General Hospital, Pointe Claire, Quebec		
May 1990	Co-developed and led 3 full-day workshops for all direct care staff, Workshop: Managing aggression, Maimonides Geriatric Hospital Centre, Montreal, Quebec		

### 5B. Supervision or Co-supervision of Student Research Training with Funding

2024 - present	Research at York (RAY) student, Igor Kabanov
2024 – present	Research at York (RAY) student, Mariam Ahmed (co-supervisor with Ilo Maimets)
2023 – 2024	Madison Clancy (co-supervisor with Ilo Maimets)
2023	Graduate Assistant, Cecilia Power
2023 – 2024	Research at York (RAY) student, Shannon Gordon, recipient of the 2024 June Awry Award
2023	Inaugural Dean's Undergraduate Research Award student, Naomi Zehdee
2014 – 2015	Graduate Assistant, Harpreet Bains
2014 – 2015	Graduate Assistant, Whitney Green
2014 – 2015	Graduate Assistant, Joyce Okofo Adjei
2014 – 2015	Graduate Assistant, Roxi Banga
2014 – 2015	Graduate Assistant, An Nguyen
2014 – 2015	Graduate Assistant, Sandra Oldham
2013 – 2014	Graduate Assistant, Laura Yong
2011 – 2013	Research at York (RAY) student, Mohamed Al-Haj
2011 – 2013	Graduate Assistant, Alyssia Cunningham
2011 – 2013	Graduate Assistant, Christina Ko
2011 – 2012	Graduate Assistant, Coleen Campbell
2009 – 2011	Research at York (RAY) student, Michael Vertoli
2008 – 2009	Research at York (RAY) student, Amanda Navetida Lachhman

### 5C. Supervision of Visiting Scholar

Sept 2022 – Sept 2023 Dr. Keyvan Hejazi, Assistant Professor in Sport Physiology, Faculty

of Education and Sport Sciences, Hakim Sabzevari University,

Sabzevar, Iran

### D. SERVICE

### 1. UNIVERSITY SERVICE

1A. Internal: Faculty Level		
Aug 2018	Member, Adjudicating Committee, York Research Chair, Faculty of Health	
Jul 2016 – Present	Member, Internal review committee for grants being submitted to external funding agencies and York University Research Chair, Faculty of Health	
Jul 2009 – Jul 2016	Member, Faculty of Health, Research & Awards Committee	
Jul 2009 – Jul 2010	Chair, Graceful Aging Alliance Steering Committee	
Dec 2007 – 2014	Member, Graceful Aging Alliance Steering Committee	
2014 – Present	Member, York University Centre for Aging Research and Education YU CARE Executive Steering Committee	
Jun 2009	Moderator, Health & Well-being Conference: Research, Practice and Politics	
1B. Internal: School / Department Level		
March 2024 – Present	Chair, File Preparation Committee for Tenure and Promotion, C.B.	
January 2024	Confidential review of teaching for promotion, School of Health Policy & Management	
Feb 2023 – May 2023	Chair, Graduate Program Director Search Committee, School of Nursing	
August 2024 X 1 week Feb 2023 – Mar 2023	Interim Graduate Program Director, School of Nursing Interim Graduate Program Director, School of Nursing	

July 2022 – June 2023	Member, Hiring Committee, School of Nursing
Dec 2022	Confidential review of teaching for promotion, School of Nursing
Sept 2022 – Dec 2023	Member, Tenure and Promotion, File Preparation Committee, S.M.
Jan 2018 – Jan 2019	Member, Tenure and Promotion, File Preparation Committee, E.P.
Aug 2018	Member, Adjudicating Committee, York Research Chair, Faculty of Health
Jan 2016 – July 2019	Member, Tenure & Promotion Committee, School of Nursing
Jan 2015 – Jan 2016	Member, Tenure and Promotion Committee, File Preparation Committee, S.T.
May 2015	Confidential review of teaching for promotion, School of Nursing
July 2014 – Aug 2018, Nov 2022 – Present	Member, Graduate Executive Committee, MScN Graduate Program, School of Nursing
Jan 2014	Confidential review of teaching for promotion, School of Nursing
Nov 2013 – Nov 2014	Member, Design Team (for school culture), School of Nursing
Feb 2011 – Sep 2016 Mar 2009 – Mar 2010	Member, Doctoral Task Force, School of Nursing
Aug 2011 – 2013	Member, Team V Curriculum Working Group for NURS5400, MScN Graduate Program
Sep 2010 - Sep 2016	Ad hoc Member, Research & Awards Committee
Sep 2010	Tour guide, Nursing Lab, School of Nursing Open House, York University
May 2010	Abstract Reviewer, School of Nursing Research Conference, York University
Sep 2009 – Dec 2009	Lead Course Director for 10 sections of NURS3300 Research & Inquiry

Apr 2009	Reviewer, Gerontological curriculum in Undergraduate program, York University, using National Initiative on Care of the Elderly guidelines
Jan 2008 – Oct 2008	Member, Tenure and Promotion, File preparation Committee, D.T.
Jan 2008 – May 2008	Lead Course Director for 3 sections of NURS3300 Research and Inquiry.
Dec 2007 – Present	Member, MScN Graduate Program Committee

### 1C. University Level

Jul 2023 – Jul 2026

Member, Senate Tenure and Promotions Appeals Committee

### 2. COMMUNITY SERVICE, ENGAGEMENT, AND LEADERSHIP

### 2014 – 2018 Lead, Community Engagement

Activity: A research-based community outreach activities were developed by Fox and trainees and held three times at York's 'Science Rendezvous' annual science fair. More than 1000 youth and their parents were engaged in an interactive learning booth that invited them to reflect on their knowledge and assumptions about aging, and consider how media such as cartoons, magazines, and birthday cards portray aging. The learning booth included empathy-building simulations that allowed young people and their families to experience some of the physiological and sensory changes associated with aging.

### 2014 – 2018 Lead, Community Engagement

Activity: Based on findings of a funded project, Fox and trainees developed and held two York-TD Community Engagement Centre Outreach — Ageism workshops. The workshops incorporated empathy-building simulations and introduced youth to the physiological and social aspects of aging, with a particular emphasis on raising critical awareness around the negative effects of ageism in society. Over 100 youth attended and were provided the opportunity to challenge myths and stereotypes about older people, discover cross-cultural perspectives on aging, and learn about ageism's costs to society.

### 2011 – 2012 Lead, Community Engagement

Activity: This Knowledge Exchange activity brought together researchers and knowledge users responsible for policy, program and practice development in acute and community healthcare services for older adults. Fox and trainees held a series of meetings with national decision-makers (policy makers and advisors, administrators, directors) and clinicians (nurses and physiotherapists) and international researchers to identify research priorities. Several priorities were

identified in response to knowledge users' information needs. A document synthesizing stakeholders' knowledge needs and a map outlining future related research initiatives were developed. Research and decision maker partnerships were established. Teams were formed to begin work on the research priorities. The document evolving from the activities formed the basis for my program of research.